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Chapter 1: Introduction and Overview

Mayor’s foreword

ClIr Sello Dennis Ntsepe

On behalf of the municipality, it is my honour and privilege to present the Annual report for
the 2009/2010 financial year. The report covers the period 01 July 2009 to 30 June 2010.

Let me take this opportunity to congratulate our country for the successful hosting of the
FIFA 2010 soccer world cup. As a country we have managed to prove the prophets of doom
wrong for their lack of confidence in South Africa as host nation. Nine out ten visiting citizens
of the world have confirmed their desire to visit our shores once again and this should be
seen as a positive step towards tourism development. Mantsopa municipality must explore
this opportune time to attract more citizens of the world to visit Tourism attractions such as
Lekhalong La Mantsopa in Modderpoort considering our objective in making this area a
national heritage site.

LED and Tourism

Mantsopa Local Municipality has accomplished a significant development in the
implementation of street cleaning and greening projects in partnership with the Department
of Environmental Affairs and Tourism (Indalo-Yethu). The project will cost R30 million and
employed 283 local residents with majority being unemployed youth for the period of two
years.

Another significant achievement in this area has been the development of Lekhalong La
Mantsopa. This project has been budgeted R15 million and has employed 50 local residents
for a period of a year.
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Basic Services

In terms of meeting the basic needs of our residents, the municipality is working tirelessly
towards achieving objectives as set out in the municipality Integrated Development Plan.
The following are milestones which the municipality managed to achieve during the financial
year under review:

= |Implementation of phase two bucket eradication in Tweespruit

= Implementation of phase two bucket eradication in Hobhouse

= Upgrading of streets in Ladybrand

= Gravelling of internal streets in Mantsopa

= Upgrading of sewer line in Shugu street

= Implementation of electrical and mechanical works at Hobhouse Water Treatment Plant
= Upgrading of Settling Tanks Genoa Water Treatment Plant

= Purchasing of Bulldozer

= Purchasing of Honey Sucker

Housing and Land

The municipality has during the financial year under review with partnership with the
department of Human Settlement continued to provide low cost houses to deserving
residents of Mantsopa. Platberg will after many years of struggle receive a major
infrastructural development such as provision of sanitation services, electricity connections
and construction of low cost houses and | hope this will bring to an end the long outstanding
land claims that has been bothering the rightful owners of Platberg.

Health

I am happy to inform the community of Mantsopa that, a long overdue project to finalise the
phase two of Ladybrand Hospital will be commencing in September 2010. More temporary
jobs will be created during construction and on completion the residents of Mantsopa will
have access to decent health care service as contained in the election manifesto of the
ruling party the ANC.

Financial Viability

The municipality is committed to improving customer service and taking local government to
the coalface of our communities through Batho-Pele (Putting People First) policy. The
municipality continued to enjoy a healthy financial position which has led to implementation
of some of the capital projects using internal financial resources. Our collections during the
financial year under review recorded 80% percent the highest level ever achieved in the
history of this municipality. This clearly shows the level of trust we received from the
residents of Mantsopa and we also want to encourage those who are not still paying their
municipal services to start doing so.
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Indigent Support

The municipality has embarked on an awareness programme/campaign to encourage
communities from poor households to come and register as indigent and during the financial
year under review 4300 households received free service from the municipality.

Public participation

In terms of public participation, the creation of appropriate and relevant community
participation mechanisms, processes and procedures are vital. This programme aims at
ensuring that communities are part of decision making processes with the council. The
programme encourages communities to utilise their strengths and move away from the
dependency syndrome.

Conclusion

However, education, skills development and training, apprenticeship and certification of
artisans remain the largest transformational challenge in a depressed job market, where a
large percentage of the workforce is unemployed.

Together with our administration, we should harness the political will and capacity to deal
with the issues of discipline in following-through and getting things done to improve the
quality of life of our people.

Finally, sincere appreciation goes to my fellow councillors, the Municipal Manager, senior
management team, all municipal employees and the public for their commitment and
dedication to the Mantsopa Local Municipality.

ClIr Sello Dennis Ntsepe
Mayor
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Municipal Manager’s Report

The 2009/2010 marks the fourth year under the current term of local government which
comes to an end in 2011, it is therefore imperative to present the Mantsopa Local
Municipality’s 2009/2010 Annual Report as required in terms of section 121 of the Local
Government: Municipal Finance Management Act 56 of 2003 to give account on how the
municipality performed in achieving its strategic priorities and project as contained in its
Integrated Development Plan.

The purpose of this Annual Report is therefore:

= To provide record of the activities of the municipality during the 2009/2010 financial year;

= To provide a report on the services delivery and budget implementation plan of the
municipality during the 2009/2010 financial year; and

= To promote accountability to the community we serve as the municipality.

During the 2009/2010 financial year the municipality has managed to implement the
following capital projects with the intention of improving infrastructure in the municipality and
provide access to improved services to all residents of Mantsopa which were part of the
Integrated Development Plan developed through rigorous community and stakeholder
consultation:

Bucket eradication in Tweespruit Phase 2
Bucket eradication in Hobhouse Phase 2
Water treatment works in Hobhouse
Upgrading of streets in Ladybrand

During the financial year under review the municipality continued to implement its debt
collection strategy with the objective of maintaining and sustaining a municipality that is
financially viable. Such can be witnessed with the implementation of some capital projects
using our own internal resources e.g. upgrading of streets in Ladybrand.

As part of our responsibility to maintain good and clean governance the municipality has
during the financial year under review appointed three members for the internal audit
committee as required in terms of the MFMA and appointed an Internal Auditor for this
purpose.

I’'m privileged to inform the residents of Mantsopa that during the financial year ended 30
June 2010 the municipality has received a qualified audit opinion on the financial statements
submitted to the Auditor General for audit.
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During the financial year under review the performance management system was only
applicable to section 57 managers. All section 57 managers of the municipality concluded
their performance agreements linked to the organisation service delivery and budget
implementation plan as required by applicable legislation (MFMA).

The municipality has a performance management policy in place and performance
management framework adopted by council. As part of monitoring and evaluation managers
submit monthly and quarterly performance assessments reports to the Municipal Manager to
detect early warnings for poor performance. Midyear performance assessment was also
conducted for the financial year under review in order to evaluate institutional performance
for half yearly.

The municipality has a dedicated division responsible for Performance Management System
established on the 2 January 2009. During the financial year under review the Manager
Organisational Performance Management System was reporting directly to the Manager
Integrated Development Plan.

Annual report in terms of section 121 of the Municipal Financial Management Act was also
developed, publicized on the news paper for public inputs and comments and the oversight
report by council was also captured.

Management is in the process of cascading Performance Management System to lower
level of management that will include post level 1 to 3. It is expected that, this Managers will
conclude a performance agreements determined by specific key performance indicators.

The following of section 57 post were filled during the financial year under review:

Name Department Start Date Contract Expiry
Date
MJ Mazinyo | Finance Department (Chief Financial | 1 July 2009 | 30 June 2012
Officer
FA Mhlongo | Corporate Services Department 1 July 2009 | 30 June 2012
(Manager Corporate Services)

Performance Agreements

Name Position Signed performance agreements

CLM Rampai | Municipal Yes 1 July 2009 -
Manager

FA Mhlongo | Corporate Yes 1 July 2009 -
Services
Manager

MJ Mazinyo | Chief Financial | Yes 1July 2009 -
Officer

RP Chalale Acting Technical | Yes 4 January -
Manager 2010

The IDP and Budget consultation with the community were conducted as per council
approved IDP review process plan and budget time table. Let me take this opportunity to
thank the community of Mantsopa for taking this process seriously by participating in big
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numbers to ensure that the process remains community driven. The municipality IDP was
rated medium by the Provincial IDP assessment team and major issues raised by the team
was that the IDP was not performance based, sectoral plans not reviewed for some time and
the SDF was not reviewed annually as required by the law.

Lastly, it is worth mentioning that Mantsopa Local Municipality continued to adhere to the
principles of good governance, institutional transformation, Economic development,
sustainable infrastructure development and sound financial viability for the development of
the community we serve as outlined in our IDP (Vision).

| extend my sincere appreciation to the section 57 managers, senior managers and all
council employees for their dedication and contributions for having made the 2009/2010 a
year of business unusual.

CLM Rampai
Municipal Manager
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Overview of the Municipality

Mantsopa Local Municipality was established on 5 December 2000 and comprises the
previous areas of jurisdiction of Tweespruit Transitional Local Council (TLC), Ladybrand
TLC, Hobhouse TLC, Excelsior TLC, Thaba Patchoa TLC and Maluti Transitional Rural
Council.

It forms part of the Eastern Free State and falls within the Motheo District Municipal area. It
borders the Kingdom of Lesotho in the east, Mangaung Local Municipality to the west,
Naledi Local Municipality to the south and Masilonyana and Setsoto to the north.

The area is accessible via the N8 and R26 roads which transverse the area. A railway line
that runs along these routes services the area.

The municipal area accommodates approximately 72 000 people and covers an area of 4
290 km?. It incorporates 5 small towns, which accommodates collectively 66.5% of the total
population of Mantsopa. These small towns serve the surrounding rural community.

Ladybrandis the most progressive of all towns and is the most eastern node in the
municipal area. Ladybrand municipal area includes Manyatseng, Mauersnek and the
surrounding municipal commonages that covered an area of 4 682 ha in size. The town
accommodates 34% of the total population of Mantsopa.

Hobhouse is a smaller rural town that is located southwest of Ladybrand and east of the
Leeu River along the Lesotho border. Hobhouse is the most southern node in the municipal
area. It is about 2 089 ha in extent which includes Dipelaneng and municipal commonages.
The town accommodates 4.6% of the total population of Mantsopa.

Tweespruitis the most centrally located node along the N8 route between Bloemfontein and
Ladybrand. It is about 1 534 ha in extent and included Borwa, Dawiesville and municipal
commonages. The town accommodates 10.2% of the total population of Mantsopa.

Excelsioris located 40 km north of Tweespruit along the R709 and forms the northern
boundary of Mantsopa. It is about 1 298 ha in extent of which 243 ha was designed as an
urban area, the rest were rented out to commercial farmers while some land was utilised for
grazing purposes. It includes Mahlatswetsa and municipal commonages. Excelsior
accommodates 10.6% of the total population of Mantsopa.

Thaba Patchoa is located between Tweespruit and Hobhouse and is a small agricultural
residence for 1100 families. It is about 3 864 ha in extent and consisted of the farms Thaba
Patchoa 105, Segogoana’s Valley 665 and Sweet Home 667.

The municipal area has been divided into 8 wards. The wards comprises the following
areas: Ward 1: Tweespruit, Borwa, Dawiesville, Thaba Patchoa and surrounding rural
areas; Ward 2. Hobhouse, Dipelaneng, and surrounding rural areas; Ward 3: Mandela
Park, Riverside, Masakeng, Thusanong, Modderpoort and surrounding rural areas; Ward 4:
Ladybrand, Mauersnek, Los My Cherrie, and surrounding rural areas; Ward 5. Manyatseng,
Flamingo, and surrounding rural areas; Ward 6: Lusaka, Thabong, New Platberg, and
Homes 2000; Ward 7: Excelsior, part of Mahlatswetsa and surrounding rural areas; Ward 8:
Mahlatswetsa and surrounding rural areas. The table below gives a breakdown of the
estimated number of households per ward.
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Number of Households per ward

Number of Households per ward

w1l w2 W3 | W4 W5 W6 W7 | W8 Total Mantsopa

1134 | 1360 | 1373|1482 | 1705 |1026 1452 | 1985 11517

Source: Mantsopa IDP (2007)

According to the database of the municipality 10627 households stay in the urban areas.
The following table gives a breakdown of the number of households in the various towns as

per record of the municipality:
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Table 1: Number of households per town

Number of Households per town

Excelsior Hobhouse Tweespruit Ladybrand Thaba Total
Patchoa
Town Mahlatswetsa | Town Dipelaneng | Town Borwa | Dawiesvi | Tow | Manyatse | Mauersn
lle n ng ek
170 1559 80 1260 207 1628 | 202 924 | 4787 210 220 11247

Source: Mantsopa Local Municipality, stats 2006.
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Comparing these two sets of statistics, it can be concluded that only 890 households stay in
the rural areas. However, if this figure is compared with the population size of the rural
areas, it comes to 24 people per household. This is not possible and therefore indicates that
either the number of households or rural population is incorrect.

Because limited information is available on the rural areas, the municipality undertook a rural
survey in 2001 to get more information regarding the current level of service provision in the
rural areas and the number of people residing on the farms. This survey indicated that an
average of 2.8 households stay on those farms occupied by farmers and their workers.
Where the farmer was not residing on the farm itself, 25% of all respondents indicated that
an average of 2 families stayed on the farm. Only 35 farms, representing 11.4% of the
respondents, had nobody that resided on the farm. A survey at the Deeds Office indicated
that there are a total of 1874 farms registered in Mantsopa. If these figures are used to
predict the number of households staying in the rural areas, the following is concluded:

Table 2: Estimated number of Rural Households

Survey Result Applied to total number of | No of
farms Households

73% or 223 farmers resided on | 73% x 1874 farms = 1368 1368 x 2.8 = 3830

the farm

35 farms had nobody residing | 11% x 1874 farms = 206 206x0 =0

on it (11%)

48 farmers did not stay on the | 16% x 1874 farms = 300 300 x 2.0 =600

farm they worked (16%)

Total 1874 4430

Source: Rural Survey (Mantsopa Local Municipality, 2001)

The rural survey conducted by the municipality also indicated that the average household
size of the farm workers is 2.6 family members per household while the farmers has on
average 2.1 family members. It is therefore estimated that 12 329 people are residing in the
rural areas, using these average household sizes and multiplying it with the above estimated
number of households.

This figure is less than the rural population estimates of 21 405 people, if a compounded
growth rate of 1.7% per annum is applied to the census figure of 1996. However, it is known
fact that many farmers have retrenched workers since 1996 and therefore the rural
population should have decreased, thus concluding the findings made by the rural survey.

The following conclusion can therefore be drawn from the above, namely that:

The estimated population of the rural survey is correct and therefore the rural population has
decreased while there was an influx of people, through both migration and immigration into
the urban areas. It is therefore estimated that the total number of households have
increased from 11 715 to 15 057.
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Executive Summary
Municipality Vision

The following chapter describes the future intentions of the Mantsopa Local Municipality for
the next three years. The objectives are a response to the identification of priority issues
within each Key Performance Area (KPA). A second factor that influenced the formulation of
the objectives is the vision of Mantsopa Local Municipality, namely:

Mantsopa Local Municipality shall be a leading force to achieve an accessible
integrated sustainable and equitable social and economic development of her
community

Municipality Mission

To make this vision a reality the Mantsopa Local Municipality has set the following mission
statement:

To achieve an accessible integrated sustainable and equitable social and
economic development of the municipality

Municipality Core Values

The following are the values, which Mantsopa Local Municipality has set for its self in order
to achieve her developmental objectives:

Transparency
Accountability
Responsiveness
Self Reliance
Partnership
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Overall Goals and Priorities

Issues for consideration by Mantsopa Local

Issues for consideration by sector

Issues for consideration by

Municipality Department District Municipality
Basic Service Delivery.
Health.
Q Full time doctor and social worker in Hobhouse, Construction of 24-hour clinic in O Construction of shelters for
Tweespruit and Excelsior. Dipelaneng. patients.
O HIV/AIDS centre in Tweespruit. Construction of 24-hour clinic in Boroa.
O Unavailability of medication at all local clinics and Construction of 24-hour clinic in
the provincial hospital in Ladybrand. Mahlatswetsa.
0 Inadequate staff in all local clinics and Ladybrand Construction of 24-hour clinic in
provincial hospital. Manyatseng.
0 Transportation of patient to and from the Provincial Completion of phase 2 of new Ladybrand
Hospital in Bloemfontein — the patient not be hospital.
responsible for the bill.
O Full time ambulance service in all towns of
Mantsopa Local Municipality.
0 Unethical behavior, which against Batho-Pele

principles in local clinics worse case reported in
Hobhouse clinic.

Safety and Security

Q
Q
Q

Poor response by the police.
Mobile police station in Tweespruit and Excelsior.
Resuscitating Local Policing Forum.

a Construction of police station in

Manyatseng.

0O Engage with senior
management team of the
department on planning
stage.
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Basic Service

0O R10 advance payment before accessing free basic
electricity.

O Re-opening of Juventon farm road.

O Purchasing of land for oxidation ponds in
Tweespruit.

0O Awareness campaigns on the use of water and full
waterborne sanitation.

Roads Roads
Q Licensing borrow pits in Mantsopa for O Paving of access roads in
Maintenance of access roads. Mantsopa.
O Construction of Thaba Patchoa Public O Construction of stormwater
Road. channels in Mantsopa.
a Construction of Thaba Nchu to Excelsior 0 Grading and Gravelling of
public road. internal streets.
O Upgrading of access road from
Boroa to Tweespruit.
O Construction of Access Bridge
in all areas of Mantsopa.
O Upgrading of access roads to
graveyards in all areas of
Mantsopa.
O Upgrading of access road to
Mantsopa Mother’s Trust.
O Re-vamp storm water
channels in Manyatseng.
O Water channels in Mauersnek.
Water Water
Q Fund implementation of water quality O Drilling of bore holes.
monitoring. QO Increase raw water supply.
Q Fund bulk water supply for Excelsior and Q Pump station in Platberg.
Tweespruit.
Q Fund implementation of Bulk water supply

for Hobhouse including commissioning of
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existing bore holes.

Sanitation

Sanitation

Q Purchasing of Land for development of
Oxidation ponds in Tweespruit.
Q Additional funding for completion of phase

O Increase the capacity of all
reported sewer lines.
O Bucket Eradication in

3 bucket eradication projects in Hobhouse Hobhouse.
and Tweespruit. O Bucket Eradication in
Tweespruit.
Electricity Electricity

Q Electrification of new developments.

O Installation of high mastin all
towns of Mantsopa.

O Upgrading of streetlights in
Mauersnek — Voortrekker
Street.

0 High mast lights in Ladybrand.

O Substation for Electricity.

O Transformer for electricity in
all towns of Mantsopa.

Public Facilities

Public Facilities

a Construction of Ladybrand boarder post

0 Cleaning of all public spaces.

Taxi Rank. 0 Development of Parks for
recreation.
Social Development
O Full time SASSA office in Tweespruit. O Construction of second generation MPPC. O Availing land the provincial department for

a Full time social worker in all towns of
Mantsopa.

development purposes.
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Environmental Health

O Relocation of Piggery farm in
Tweespruit.
O Expired food at the local shops.

Support the Municipal EHP office on health
issues.

Review the service level agreement for
implementation of Environmental Health
Services.

Cleanest Town Completion.

Housing

O Incomplete RDP houses in Mantsopa.

O Waiting list for pensioners in
Manyatseng old age centre.

Q Conversion of old age centre to
municipal flats.

Funding for surveying and pegging of new
township establishment.
Increase housing allocation to Mantsopa.

Review the Housing Sector Plan.
Update the living waiting list for subsidies
and ervens.

Sports Arts and Culture
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O Support for local soccer teams.

Q Establishment of new sports
committee in Ladybrand.

Q Promotion of arts and craft.

O Promotion of new sporting codes.

Fund upgrading of sports facilities in areas of
Mantsopa.

Construction of Library in Dipelaneng.
Construction of Library in Boroa.

Upgrading of sports facilities in Ladybrand
and Manyatseng.

Upgrading of access road to Ladybrand
sports ground.

Establishment of arts and craft centre.
Fencing of existing sports facilities in
Boroa.

Construction of Multi Purpose Community
Centre in Boroa.

Construction of Sports and rehabilitation
centre in Boroa.

Establishment of arts and craft centre.
Rehabilitation of recreational facilities in
Dipelaneng.

Upgrading of Sports Facilities in
Mahlatswetsa.

Establishment of arts and craft centre in
Mabhlatswetsa.

Disaster Management

O Use of volunteers on disaster
occurrences.

Coordinate establishment of Disaster
Management Centre in Mantsopa.
Fund purchasing of disaster equipment.

Review of Disaster Management Plan.
Establish Disaster Management Centre in
Mantsopa.

Fund purchase of Disaster Equipment.

LED and Tourism

0O Recover equipment from Me. Mphafi
donated by SANGALA.

Fund LED initiatives projects for Mantsopa.

Budget for LED projects and programmes.
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Financial Viability

O Lead the budget and IDP review Support the municipality with the new Q Preparation of annual financial statements.
process in terms of section 53 of the budget format. Q Preparation of annual budget.
Local Government: Municipal Support the municipality with GRAP Q Preparation of section 71 and 72 reports.
Financial Management Act no 56 of compliance. O Responding to audit queries.
2003. Support the municipality with compilation of Q Develop debt recovery strategy.

O Engage the communities on the annual financial statements.
importance of paying their services. Support the municipality with section 71 and

72 reports.
Support the municipality to comply with the
requirements of clean audit.
Support the municipality with debt recovery
strategy.

Institutional Transformation

O Support management on IDP Support the municipality of policy 0 Review of municipal policies.

implementation initiatives. development. 0 Development of by-laws.
Support the municipality on by-law 0 Conduct organisational design.
formulation and proclamation process. 0 Conduct work-study.
Support the municipality on organisational O Improve the quality of the IDP.
design. Q Prepare section 46 report.
Support the municipality on conduction of Q Prepare section 121 report.
work-study. O Implement PMS.

Support the municipality to improve the IDP
rating from medium to high.

Support the municipality to improve its
section 46 report in terms of the MSA.
Support the municipality to improve its
section 121 of the MFMA.

Implementation of PMS.

Good Governance and Transformation

O Ensure public participation structures

Train Mantsopa ward committee.

Q Train Mantsopa ward committees.
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are functional e.g. ward committees.
Ensure that CDW'’s are effective.
Ensure that ward public meetings are
convened.

Ensure that Local Imbizos are
convened.

Ensure participation of all councillors
in IDP and Budget process.

Q Enterinto a service level agreement with
Mantsopa on the use of CDW'’s.
O Support the municipality during local Imbizos.

Q Cooperate with CDW's.
O Help with coordination of public meeting
and Imbizos.
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Chapter 2: Performance Highlights

Introduction

The Local Government: Municipal Systems Act of 2000 (Act no 32) requires that a
Municipality must develop and implement a performance management system that is
commensurate with its resources. The PMS is a framework that describes and represents
how a municipality performance management processes such as planning, monitoring,
measurement, review and reporting.

The purpose of the PMS is also to set key performance indicators (KPIs) and targets for
measuring the performance of the municipality with regard to the development priorities and
objectives as set out in the Integrated Development Plan during a specific financial year and
to measure its performance during that year against those KPlIs and targets.

The MSA further requires that the municipality must at least once a year measure and
review its performance against the KPIs and performance targets and to prepare an annual
performance report. These measurements will indicate in what areas it performed
satisfactorily and where improvements are required. The annual performance report must
reflect at least the following:

The municipality performance and that of each external service providers that provides
municipal service on its behalf during the that financial year;

A comparison of the performance of one year with the performance of the in the previous
year financial year, and

Measures taken to improve performance

The Local Government: Municipal Finance Management Act of 2003 (Act no 55) requires
that the municipality must for each financial year prepare an annual report. The annual
performance report must form part of the annual report. The Mayor must table the annual
report regarding a specific financial year to council on or before the 31 January each year.
The council must deal with the annual report on or before the 31 March each year.

The following are the purposes of the annual report:

To provide a record of the activities of the municipality during the financial year to which the
report relates;

To provide a report on the municipality’s performance against its budget; and

To promote accountability to the local community for the decision the municipality made
throughout the year.
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General Key Performance Indicators

CoGTA has published the Local Government: Municipal Planning and Performance
Management Regulations (2001) in terms of the MSA setting out detail the requirements for
performance management. The regulations also contain general KPI's prescribed by the
Minister. The measurement of the general KPIs is discussed in this chapter.

National Key Performance Area: Service Delivery

Key Performance Indicator No of households

No of households with access to basic level of water 11 505
No of households with access to basic level of sanitation 8 303

No of households with access to basic level of electricity 11 505
No of households with access to basic level of solid waste | 11 505

removal

Free Basic Servicers

Key Performance Indicator No of households

No of households earning less than 1800 per month with
access to free:

Water 4 300

Sanitation 4 300

Electricity 4 300

Refuse Removal 4 300

Backlogs of Service Delivery
Number of household with no access to basic level of services:
SERVICES BACKLOG BACKLOG ESTIMATED
(HOUSEHOLDS) (HOUSEHOLDS) COSTTO
2008/2009 2009/2010 ERADICATE

Water None None R’'000

Sanitation 1353 Households in 1353 Households in R12,3 million
Tweespruit Tweespruit R23,5 million
1282 Households in 1282 Households in
Hobhouse Hobhouse

Electricity Households in Ladybrand — 447 R800,000
Ladybrand -0

Refusal None None R’000

Removal

Total Sanitation - 2635 Sanitation - 2635 R44,8 million
Electricity -0 Electricity - 447 R6 million
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National Key Performance Area: LED

Project description

Number of jobs created
through municipality
LED initiatives
including Capital

Projects
Development and Upgrading of the road to Lekhalong la 35
Mantsopa
The municipality employed people on a temporary contract of 520
three months from January 2010 to December 2010 in each
town of Mantsopa.
The National Department of Environmental Affairs and Tourism | 283
availed funding for street cleaning and greening in Mantsopa.
Upgrading and rehabilitation of roads. 17
Tweespruit bucket eradication (Phase three) 130
Hobhouse Bucket eradication (Phase three) 97
Hobhouse Sewer and Water Treatment Works. 16

National Key Performance Area: Municipal Transformation and

Institutional Development

The top management of the Municipality consists of the Municipal Manager, Director
Technical Services, Chief Financial Officer and Director Corporate Services. The second
layer of management consists of post level 1 to 3 managers. The management of the
municipality has a fair representation of both women and men.

The municipality has in place a Work Skills Plan for improving the capacity level of all

municipal employees.

Employment Category Total

Legislators 100%
Directors and Corporate Manager 86%
Professionals 31%
Technicians and Trade Workers 0%
Community and Personal Service Workers 69%
Clerical and Administrative Workers 65%
Machine Operators and Drivers 38%
Labourers 30%
Apprentices 0%
Total Employees 42%
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National Key Performance Area: Financial Viability

Debt Coverage

The debt coverage and outstanding service debtors to revenue indicators have remained
fairly constant in relation to the prior year’s performance. Outstanding Service Debtors to
Revenue is R86 000 000.

Borrowings

The Municipality entered into a loan agreement with the Development Bank of Southern
Africa and ABSA to the value of % (DBSA) unsecured over 20 years. These funds was
utilised solely for the financing of infrastructure equipment (Grader).

Pricing of Services

In order to remain financially viable and sustainable, the municipality must generate
sufficient resources. As limited scope exists to generate alternative revenue, it is necessary
to increase rates and tariffs annually.

The determining of tariffs is the responsibility of Council, as per the provision of the Local
Government Municipal Systems Act. Affordability was an important factor when considering
the rates and tariff increases. Consideration was also given to the alignment between the
resources of the municipality, level of service and customer expectations.

Rates

The levying of rates in terms of the Municipal Property Rates Act has had an impact on the
rates individual property owners were charged with effect from 1July 2008.

Properties were assessed based on the market value (which had substantial gains in value);
however, the gains in terms of rates revenue were limited owing to the increase in various
rebates to the different classes of ratepayers.

The cent in the rand (randage) was adjusted downward to compensate for the higher values.
In addition, the impact on the indigent ratepayers was considered to ensure a limited impact.

Service Charges

The electricity tariffs increased by 25 %, which was much higher than that of previous years
mainly due to the above average increase by Eskom as approved by the National Electricity
Regulator.

These above average increases are expected to continue in the medium term.

The 10% increase in water tariffs are as a result of (amongst other factors), bulk purchase
tariff increase from Bloewater, the water loss intervention programme, the increase in
maintenance of ageing infrastructure and the roll out of infrastructure to new areas /
developments.
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Indigents:

Furthermore, the cost of the indigent's package of R 18 033 184 in order to provide free
services to residents who cannot afford to pay also contributed to the need to increase

tariffs.

The cost of the indigents was funded from the equitable share allocated to Council by

National Treasury in terms of the Division of Revenue Act.

Building and Zoning Plans

Applications Category | Number of Total value of | Applications
outstanding new applications outstanding
1 July 2009 applications | received rand | 30 June 2009
received
2009/2010
Residents 16 R 19 933 640
new
Residential 34
additions
Commercial 1
Industries 0
Other 0
(specify)
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Chapter 3: Human Resource and other Organisational Management

Organisational Structure

The approved orgnaisational structure is reviewed on an ongoing basis to address
indentified problems area, to align with the strategic objective of council that is the IDP, and
to comply with relevant legislations and powers and functions as designated by the MEC
responsible for Local Government. Organisational structures are development around the
key functions of every directorates and unit, which in turn are linked to the IDP objectives of
council.

Employment equity and skills development

Appointments are continuously monitored against the Employment Equity Plan of council. In
the 2009/2010 financial year a total of 32 new appointments were made, whereof 80 % are
35 years and younger and 20% are from designated groups.

The annual report on employment equity was submitted to Dept of Labour on the 30
September 2009 but was unfortunately not accepted as a result of errors indentified.

The municipality was requested to re-submit its report on the prescribed format within seven
days of notification or alternatively online before 15 January 2010 on the date of which the
final corrected version of the Mantsopa Local Municipality Employment Equity Report was
finally submitted in terms of section 41 of the Employment Equity Act of 1998.

Report on the total number of employees (including employees with disability) of the
following occupational levels

Occupational Levels Male Female Foreign Tota
Nationals I
A C|Il | WA Cll | W | Male | Female
Top management 5 0 0 1|0 2 0/0 |0 |O 0 7
Senior management 2 0 0 |1 2 1/0 |0 |O 0 6
Professionally qualified 2 0 0|1 3 0/0 |0 |O 0 6

and experienced
specialists and mid
management

Skilled technical and 21 1 0|1 20 |0j/0 |2 |O 0 45
academically qualified
workers, junior
management,
supervisors, foremen,
and superintendents

Semi skilled and 1 1 0|0 4 0/0 |0 |O 0 6
discretionary decision

making

Unskilled and defined 134 (12 [0 |3 34 1[40 |0 |0 0 187
decision making

Total Permanent 165 |13 |0 |5 65 |[5/0 |2 |0 0 255
Temporary employees 6 0 010 7 0/0 |0 |O 0 13
Grand Total 172 |13 |0 |5 72 |5/0 |2 |0 0 268
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Municipal Budget spend on implementation of Work Skills Plan and Training undertaken

The municipality has for the financial year under review has budgeted and spent R1, 299, 619 on works skills plan.
3.5.1. Skills Levels of education attained by staff

Total number of people from designated groups, including people with disabilities, who received training solely for the purpose of achieving the
numerical goals, and not the number of training courses attended by individuals.

Employment Category African Coloured Indians Total
M F M F M F M F F
Legislators 10 3 0 1 0 0 2 0 4 16
Directors and Corporate Manager 4 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 6
Professionals 3 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 5
Technicians and Trade Workers 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Community and Personal Service Workers 1 6 0 1 0 0 0 8 9
Clerical and Administrative Workers 3 17 3 0 0 0 0 1 18 24
Machine Operators and Drivers 11 0 3 0 0 0 1 6 0 15
Labourers 43 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 44
Apprentices 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 75 29 7 2 0 0 4 2 33 119
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Human resource management policies and practices for capacity
building

A human resource development policy was reviewed and still awaiting approval by council
and implementation during the 2010/2011 financial year. The municipality has a mandate to
administer and manage staff recruitments, skills development, employment equity, staff
development, occupational health and safety, and labour relations and staff discipline.

In order to enhance the transformation process, the HR division developed and is
maintaining specific frameworks, systems, structures and policies. These policies are
essential for the smooth running of the municipality and for championing the institutional
transformation process by enhancing employment equity and skills development.

A local Labour Forum has been established in terms of the organisational rights agreement.
All the stakeholders, i.e. SAMWU, IMATU and the employer are represented in the LLF. The
LFF meets regular according to the approved schedule to address issues of mutual interests
between the employer and labour.

During the financial year under review a total amount of R1 299 619 was provided for skills
development.

A total number of 119 employees received training in terms of the Workplace Skills Plan

(WSP).

The WSP address short as well as long term needs of the Mantsopa Local Municipality.

The work skills plan 2009/2010 and the annual training report were submitted on the 30 June
2010 to LGSETA.

Performance, governance, municipal transformation and institutional
development Staffing

Performance Management is defined by Department of Cooperative Governance and
Traditional Affairs (CoGTA) as a strategic approach to management, which equips leaders,
managers, employees and stakeholders at different levels with a set of tools and techniques
to regularly plan, continuously monitor, periodically measure and review performance of the
organization in terms of indicators and targets for efficiency, effectiveness and impact. This
system will therefore in turn ensure that all the leaders, managers and individuals in the
municipality are held accountable for their actions which should bring about improved
service delivery and value for money.

Performance management is aimed at ensuring that municipalities monitor their IDP“s and
continuously improve their operations and in terms of Section 19 of the Local Government
Municipal Structures Act (MSA), that they annually review their overall performance in
achieving their constitutional objectives.

Implementation of Performance Management Systems

During the financial year under review the performance management system was only
applicable to section 57 managers. All section 57 managers of the municipality concluded
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their performance agreements linked to the organisation service delivery and budget
implementation plan as required by applicable legislation (MFMA).

The municipality has a performance management policy in place and performance
management framework adopted by council. As part of monitoring and evaluation managers
submit monthly and quarterly performance assessments reports to the Municipal Manager to
detect early warnings for poor performance. Midyear performance assessment was also
conducted for the financial year under review in order to evaluate institutional performance
for half yearly.

The municipality has a dedicated division responsible for Performance Management System
established on the 02/01/2009. During the financial year under review the Manager
Organisational Performance Management System was reporting directly to the Manager
Integrated Development Plan.

Annual report in terms of section 121 of the Municipal Financial Management Act was also
developed, publicized on the news paper for public inputs and comments and the oversight
report by council was also captured.

Management is in the process of cascading Performance Management System to lower

level of management that will include post level 1 to 3. It is expected that, this Managers will
conclude a performance agreements determined by specific key performance indicators.

Structure and Function of Council

The municipality operates within a collective executive system; it has eight wards and
sixteen councillors with an EXCO. ClIr Sello Dennis Ntsepe is the Mayor; Clir Mapuleng
Anna Majara is the Speaker of Council and ClIr Kaloli Jacob Tsoene is the council whip.

The council meets in line with the approved schedule of council meetings to consider
recommendations from portfolio committee through reports from EXCO.

Council Meetings held during the financial year under review

Council Meetings | Date of the Meetings Date of the Actual
meeting Scheduled | meeting Meetings
Held

19" council meeting | 28 July 2009 1 28 July 2009 1

20™ Council 29 September 2009 | 1 7 October 2009 1
meeting

21° Council 24 November 2009 | 1 24 October 2009 |1
meeting

22" Council 26 January 2010 1 None 0
meeting

22" Council 30 March 2010 1 30 March 2010 1
meeting

23" Council 25 May 2010 1 03 June 2010 1
Meeting
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EXCO Meetings held during the financial year under review

Committee
Meetings

Chairpersons

Date of meeting

Meetings
Scheduled

Date of meeting

Actual
Meetings
Held

EXECUTIVE
COMMITTEE
1. Executive
Services

2. Policy &
Strategy

Cllr SD Ntsepe

25 May 2009

27 November 2009
23 February 2010
27 April 2010

29 April 2010

PR R R

22 September 2009
5 November 2009
23 February 2010
4 May 2010

7 July 2010

PR R R R

Committee Meetings held during the financial year under review

SOCIAL

DEVELOPMENT

COMMITTEE

1. Human
Settlement
(Infrastructure
Services,
Housing,
Sites, Land &
Community
Services)

2. Planning

3. Rural
Development

Clir K Tsoene

5 August 2010

1

26 August 2010

GOVERNANCE &
ADMINISTRATION
COMMITTEE

1. IDP

2. Finance

3. Human
Resource

ClirP
Moletsane

6 August 2010

16 August 2010

ECONOMIC,
EMPLOYMENT &
INVESTMENT
COMMITTEE

1. Local Economic
Development
Tourism
Agriculture
Transport
Environment

agbhwn

Clir ME
Ncwada

6 August 2010

26 August 2010
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JUSTICE, CRIME

PREVENTION &

SECURITY

COMMITTEE

1. Safety &
Security
incorporating
Community
Policing Forum,

2. Disaster
management
and Cross-
Border crimes

Clir MA
Malakane

5 August 2010

26 August 2010

WELFARE
COMMITTEE

1. Health & Social
Services

Cllr P Van
Vollenhove
n

5 May 2010

26 August 2010

Date was
not
confirmed

HUMAN
DEVELOPMENT
COMMITTEE

1. Youth, Gender
& Education

Clir PP
Raboko

5 August 2010

10 August 2010

1

SPORTSCOMMIT
TEE

1. Sports, Arts &
Culture

Clir PN
Nakalebe

5 August 2010

10 August 2010

AUDIT
COMMITTEE

Mr. T
Scholtz
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Chapter 4: Audited Statements and Related Financial Information

GENERAL INFORMATION

|

STREET ADDRESS

POSTAL ADDRESS

TELEPHONE NUMBER
FAX NUMBER

E-MAIL

WEBSITE

GRADING

DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
MEMBERS OF COUNCIL -

MUNICIPAL MANAGER
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
AUDITORS

BANKERS

MANTSOPA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2010

38 Joubert Sreet
LADYBRAND

Private Bag X11

LADYBRAND

9745

[051] 9240654

[051] 9240020
mhiongo@mantsopa.co za
www. mantsopa.co.za

3

Motheo District Municipality

Cr S D Ntsepe (Mayor)

Cr M A Majara (Speaker)

Cr H P Olivier (Member of Exco)
Cr K Tsoene (Member of Exco)
Cr M C Chomane

Cir P N Nakalebe

Cir P van Vollenhoven

Cr P P Raboko

Cir M E Nowada

Qr L P Moletzane

Or T W Ltabe

Or T H Molukanele

Cr S E Tah

Or M P Motaung
Cir'M A Malakane

Cir J E van der Westhuizen

C L M Rampal
) Mazinyo
The Auditor-General

Current Accounts: ABSA - 2020000050

FNB - 62054009751
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MANTSOPA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

APPROVAL OF ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ENDED 30 JUNE 2010

Mamualﬁnandalstawnummmnmpags3m38wereapprwedbyﬂnMurﬁdpaI
Manager in terms of Section 126(1) of the Municipal Finance Management Act 2003 and

will be presented to Council for approval on 31 August 2010,

I certify that the salaries, allowances and benefits of Councillors as disclosed in note 15 of
meseannualﬂnandalstatunmsarewmﬂnmeupperllmltsoftheframeworkenvisagedin
Section 219 of the Constitution, read with the Remuneration of Public Officer Bearers Act

and the Minister of Provincial and Local Goverment’s determination in accordance with this Act.

............................................................................. 31 o3 [2010
MUNICIPAL MANAGER DATE
........................ WO afes a0
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER DATE
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MANTSOPA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 30 JUNE 2010

NET ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Reserves
Accumulated Surplus/(Deficit)

Non-current liabilities
Long - term liabilities

Current liabilities

Consumer deposits

Accrual leave

Trade Payables

Unspent conditional grants and receipts
Current portion of long-term liabilities
Bank overdraft

Total net assets and liabilities
Assets

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Investment property

Work in progress

Long term receivables

Current assets

Inventory

Consumer receivables

Other receivables

Current portion of longterm receivables
Investments

Bank and cash

Total assets

Note

71
7.2
73
12

10
11
12

13,14

2010 2009
R R
353628661 321116718
353628661 321116718
3360 925 4 371433
3 360 925 4 371 433 |
25191 363 25 854 596
1138 314 1037 245
3420 424 2 542 833
10 035 808 5 953 969
5796 969 10 042 197
1010 508 890 827
3789 340 5 387 524
382 180 948 351342 747
295621 026 268 437 220
276 460 937 266 753 871
1 446 000 1 446 000
17476 799 -
237 290 237 350
86 559 922 82 905 527
436 424 332 228
79 614 800 83 660 912
4 248 332 12 614 101
5722 5662
2009 783 5586 777
244 861 705 847
382180948 351 342 747
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MANTSOPA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2010

Revenue

Property rates

Services charges

Investment Income

Interest earned - external investments
Interest earned - outstanding debtors
Fines

Dividends received

Licenses and permits

Government grants and subsidies
Other income

Total Revenue

EXPENDITURE
Employee related costs
Remuneration of Councillors
Bad debts Provision
Repairs and maintenance
Interest paid

Operating Lease

Bulk purchases

Indigent support

General expenses

Leave Accrual

Total Expenditure

SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR

Notes

16
17

18
372

20
21
10

22

37.1

2010 2009
R R
10 091 863 8 900 767
51 854 486 43 326 405
848 707 936 064
731756 1854 344
8 658 935 7 694 025
148 956 135 058
433 14 625
2716 1736
63 866 424 62 699 361
3 568 073 2 259 403
139772349 127 821788
38 564 467 34 584 735
3 638 457 3401 902
6 516 855 10 146 541
7 987 632 5 630 467
718 643 850 737
1314 689 -
14 228 130 12 231 069
16 959 453 2588 755
19150 732 17 143 477
1136 644 100 034
110 215701 86 877 717
29 556 648 41 144 071
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MANTSOPA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY CASHFLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2010

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash receipts from ratepayers government and others
Cash paid to suppliers and employees

Cash generated from / (required by) operating actvities
Interest received

Interest paid

Dividends received

NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Proceeds or loss with sale of assets

NET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
(Increase) /Decrease in Investments
Increase / (Decrease) in Loans

NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

& %8

37.2

NET INCREASE /(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

2010 2008
R R
130 433 893 112 300 182
(103 737 628) (82 286 885)
26 696 284 30 013 297
731756 1854 344
(718 843) ( 850 737)
433 14 625
26 709 811 31 031 529
(29 377 997) (24 572 869)
1119217
(28 258 780) (24 572 869)
3576994 (6 683 889)
(890 827) (789 710)
2888 167 (7 473 579)
1137 187 (1 014 919)
(4 681 677) (3 886 758)
(3 544 480) (4 681 677)
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MANTSOPA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY ACCOUNTING POLICY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2010

1 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.1

12

13

14

15

BASIS OF PREPARATION

MMWMMMMnmmNMMdM
WWW(GRAHMWW.MNMMw
the Accounting Board, except where indications are given.

In accordance with directive 4, as appleid: The entity has taken advantages of the transitional provisions; the
calasses of assets and/or liabilities that have not been measured in accordance with the applicable Standards
of GRAP; the nature and amount of any measurement period adjustments recognised during the period, and;
no revaluations of assets were done and historical cost were used. No depreciation was done in this financial

year,
PRESENTATION CURRENCY

mewthmmm.Mbmdem
municipaiity.

GOING CONCERN ASSUMPTION

MMWMMMMmNWMNWﬂMb
operate as a going concemn for at least the next 12 months.

COMPARATIVE INFORMATION

Budget information in accordance with GRAP 1, has been provided in an annexure o these financial
statements and forms part of the audited annual financial statements.

mmm«mamnmmwmnmmm
comparative amounts are restated where possible 1o give a fair comparitive. The nature and reason for the
reciassification is disciosed. Where accounting errors have been identified in the cumment year, the correction is
Mmabuhm.mhuiummcﬁvummm.m
there has been a change in accounting policy in the current year, the adjustments is made retrospectively as
hbﬂuhmm.wmmmmnmw.

STANDARDS, AMENDMENTS TO STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT NOT YET
EFFECTIVE

mmmmmmmunnmmcmummwmmw
the municipality:

GRAP 8 Interest in Joint Ventures - issued August 2006

GRAF 18 Segment Reporting - Issued March 2005
W&MMM&MTM:-MFMM

GRAP 24 Presentation of Budget information in Financial Statements - issued November 2007
GRAP 103 Heritage Assets - issued July 2008
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WALMIWAWWMWFORWEMM”MMO

15 STANDARDS, AMENDMENTS TO STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT NOT YET
EFFECTIVE

mmmm.m:ommmmmmwwmmm
Mwmmumowmbymmuw

IAS 18 Employee Benefits - effective 1 January 2000
iFR:C"DiMdWMmmMn-M?MZOOD

mmam¢:vmwmmwnmuswmmcmwmmmw
MM‘MW“WmmmM.NWWm‘wWW
transitional provisions for the following GRAP Standards:

GRAP 12 - Inventories;

GRAP 13 - Leases;

GRAP 16 - Investment Property;

GRAP 17 - Property, plant and equipment;
Gmso-w.c«mmmwwm«s;
emwo-mnmmmmwowwwommm
GRAP 102 - Intangible assets

2 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
21 INITIAL RECOGNITION

M.Mwmmmmm(MMWM)MMM
umhnmuwumum.mmwm.ummmmw
mwmummmmmmm.mmm.mmwnmm
muuuummmm.mnnmmamummmmmmuuu
MuMhW.MmMWNmmedmmum.Mm
Whummwmmnmmmmmmmmmmm
mhhbh%d%hhmnwhuﬁuWhmm.Tmmw
mmmwuhmummmmmommuwmudmmm
removing the asset and restoring the site on which it is located.

22 mmumm-mmmnmmwmmm;
mbMCmmhMMwww&m.wmnmnmmm
original costs.

23 SUBSEQUENT MEASUREMENT - COST MODEL
mwmm.mum.mwwmmmm

24 DEPRECIATION AND IMPAIRMENT

NoMmmemmmmlwamm.nTMbydmtm
mmwwummnwzon.mwmmdew

25 DERECOGNITION

MMdM.mmwmmmmmnmmnhmbaw The revenue arising on
mmm»mamny.mmw is recognised in the Statement of Financial
Performance. lnunnmmMFM\ddmm.PM.m.MEmprmmm
WMMMWWWMEMMM

26 INVESTMENT PROPERTY

WMWMMMM.WNW-MMuMWbMNMW.
mmmuwummmmmmmmupm.

39 I Mantsopa Local Municipality 2009/2010 Annual Report




WALMWMMWMMMM”MMO

3 INVENTORIES

3

INITIAL RECOGNITION

Wmmmmhm,mammnmmd
business. mnmwammmmnbmmm.mm
mmmwmmmmmmmmaomwwmm.m
Mbm.mam.mmmnmdm.mm
overheads used during the manufacturing process.

4 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

41

412

414

INITIAL RECOGNITION
Financial instruments are intitally recognised at cost vaiue.
SUBSEQUENT MEASUREMENT

qum”mmnnmmumwmawmmm
mummm.mww.ummhm.wmnm
umnwmmmumuwmwuwww The
WMdWMNWMmNWMhMM
dmeWmmM.bhmmmn

INVESTMENTS

mmmwm.mw.wmmmwwn
wwm.nmumm«mmuwbm
Categorisation are met, or as loans and receivables, and ars measured 3t cost.

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
muowmmnmannuummmmmnm
mummmwwammwwmmnm
mmmwmmmw

TRADE PAYABLES AND BORROWINGS
mmmammum.mmmuwwm

uwmnmmnmmmwmummm
bhiﬂdmm.buw.puw
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4.1.5 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

42

421

422

423

Cashhdudeseashonhand(hdudingpettywsh)andcashwithbanks.Fortheputposesofthetzshﬂow
stammem.tzshmdcasheqmvabntsmpﬁsecashmham.deposasheuwlmmm.netofbank
overdrafts. The municipality categorises cash and cash eguivalents as financial assets.

SUBSEQUENT MEASUREMENT

CASHANDCASHEQUIVALENTS(MM)

Bank overdrafts are recorded based on the facility utilised. Finance charges on bank overdraft are expensed
as incurred. Amounts owing in respect of bank overdrafts are categorised as financial liabilities: other financial
liabiities carried at amortised cost.

AVAILABLE FOR SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are either designated in this category or do not
nwmdassﬁmﬁonaudaofmeoﬂerwegms.ﬂwymmwedmnmmassesm
management intends to dispose of the investment within 12 months afier financial year end.

Available-for-sale financial assets are subsequently carried at costvalue.

Whensemritudassiﬁedasavaﬂablefwsabuesohorhnpahd.ﬁwawumdatedfahvahead}tmnems
moogrisedhequﬂyamhdudedhmehcomestatememas'gainsandbswsﬂminvemm‘.

UNSPENT CONDITIONAL GRANTS

UnspemmnbmlamﬁabiﬁesmmamsepemaymﬁededmmesmanemdwPosiliorLThey
wmesemmsnangmmmgmnts.subskﬁaaanﬁbuﬁomﬁmnﬂwgenemﬂpubﬂc

5 UNAUTHORISED EXPENDITURE

Unambedmenmeisemendmthasaneenwdgebd.emdhueﬁmhnmmmdm
mmaanﬂmmmmsmdgwmm.mwﬁdpaﬂymmndmam
atpemitueinthefonnofagramthalisnolpennittedintermsoﬂheMunidpalFhanceManagememAa(Aa
No.56 of 2003). Unauthorised expenditure is accounted for as an expense in the Statement of Financial

6 IRREGULAR EXPENDITURE

Iregular expenditure is expenditure that is contrary to the Municipal Finance Management Act (Act No.56 of
2003), the Municipal Systems Act (Act No.32 of 2000), the Public Office Bearers Act (Act No. 20 of 1998) or is
in contravention of the Municipality’s supply chain management policy. lrregular expenditure exciudes
unauthorised expenditure. Iregular expenditure is accounted for as expenditure in the Statement of Financial
Performance and where recovered, it is subsequently accounted for as revenue in the Statement of Finandial
Performance.
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7 FRUITLESS AND WASTEFUL EXPENDITURE

Fruitiess and wasteful expenditure is expenditure that was made in vain and would have been avoided had
reasonable care been exercised, Fruitless and wasteful expenditure is accounted for as expenditure In the
Statement of Financial Performance and where recovered, it is subsequently accounted for as revenue in the
Statement of Financial Performance.

& PROVISIONS

Provisions are recognised when the municipality has a present lagal or constructive obfigation as a result of past
events, it is probabie that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits or service potential will be required
1o settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the provision can ba made. Provisions are reviewed at reporting
date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. Where the efiect is material, non-current provisions are
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects the market's cumrent assessment of the
time value of money, adjusted for risks specific to the liabliity (for example in the case of obligations for the
rehabiiitation of land).

The municipality does not recognise a contingent kability or contingent asset. A contingent liability is disclosed
unless the possibility of an outflow of resourcas embodying economic benefits is remote. A contingent asset is
disclosed where an inflow of economic benefits is probable.

Future events that may affect the amount required to settle an obfigation are reflected in the amount of a provision
where there Is sufficient objective evidence that they will occur. Gains from the expected disposal of assets are not
taken into account in measuring a provision. Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses. The present
obligation under an onerous contract is recognised and measured as a provision.

A provision for restructuring costs is recognised only when the following criteria over and above the recognition
criteria of a provision have been met;

(2) The municipality has a detailed formal plan for the restructuring identifying at least:

- the business or part of a business concemed:

- the principal locations affected;

- the location, function, and approximate number of employees wha will be compensated for terminating their
services,

- the expenditures that will be undertaken; and

-when the plan will ba implemented; and

(b} The municipality has raised a valid expectation in those affected that it will camy out the restructuring by starting
to implement that plan or announcing its main features to those affected by it

LEASES
101 MUNICIPALITY AS LESSEE

Leases are classified as finance leases where substantially all the risks and rewards associated with
ownership of an asset are transferred to the municipality. Property, plant and equipment or intangible assets
subject to finance lease agreements are initially recognised at the lower of the asset's fair value and the
present value of the minimum lease payments. The corresponding labilities are initially recognised at the
Inception of the lease and are measured as the sum of the minimum lease payments due in terms of the lease
agreemenl, discounted for the effect of interest. In discounting the lease payments, the municipality uses the
interest rate that exactly discounts the lease payments and unguaranteed residual value 1o the fair value of
the asset plus any direct costs incurred.
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Subsequent to initial recognition, the leased assets are accounted for in accordance with the stated
accounting policies applicable to property, plant, equipment or intangibles. The lease liability is reduced by the

~ lease payments, which are allocated between the lease finance cost and the capital repayment using the

effective interest rate method. Lease finance costs are expensed when incurred. The accounting policies
relating to derecognition of financial instruments are applied 1o lease payables. The lease asse! is depreciated
over the shorter of the asset's useful life or the lease term.,

Operating leases are those leases that do not fall within the scope of the above definition. Operating lease
rentals are accrued on a straight-ine basis over the term of the relevant lease.

10 REVENUE

10.1.

102,

REVENUE FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

Revenue from exchange transactions refers (0 revenue that accrued to the municipality directly in retum for
services rendered / goods sold, the value of which approximates the consideration recelved or receivable.

Servica charges relating to electricity and water are based on consumption. Meters are read on a monthly
basis and are recognised as revenue when invoiced. Provisional estimates of consumption are made monthly
when meter readings have not been parformed. The provisional estimates of consumption are recognised as
revenue when invoiced. Adjustments to provisional estimates of consumption are made in the invoicing pernod
In which meters have been read. These adjusiments are recognised as revenue in the invoicing period.

Service charges relating to refuse removal are recognised on @ monthly basis in arrears by applying the
approved tariff to each property that has improvements. Tariffs are determined per category of property
usage, and are levied monthly based on the recorded number of refuse containers per property.

Service charges from sewerage and sanitation are based on the number of sewerage connections on each
developed property using the tariffs approved from Council and are levied monthly,

Interest revenue is recognised on a time proportion basis.

Revenue from the rental of facilities and equipment is recognised on a actual levied basis over the term of the
lease agreement.

Dividends are recognised on the date that the Municipality becomes entitied 1o receive the dividend.

Revenue arising from the application of the approved tariff of charges Is recognised when the relevant service
is rendered by applying the relevant gazetted tarif!, This includes the Issuing of licences and permits.

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when substantially all the risks and rewards in those goods is
passed (o the consumer,

Revenue arising out of situations where the municipality acts as an agent on behalf of another entity (the
principal) s kmited to the amount of any fee or commission payable to the municipality as compensation for
executing the agreed services.

REVENUE FROM NON-EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS —

Revenue from non-exchange transactions refers 1o transactions where the municipality received revenue from
another entity without directly giving approximately equal value in exchange. Revenue from non-exchange
transactions is generally recognised to the extent that the related receipt or receivable qualifies for recognition
as an asset and there is no Rabliity to repay the amount.
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n"

12

Revenue from property rates is recognised when the legal entitiement 1o this revenue arises. Collection
charges are recognised when such amounts are legally enforceable. Penalty interest on unpaid rales is
recognised on a time proportionate basis.

Fines constitute both spot fines and summonses. Revenue from spot fines and summonses is recognised
when payment is received.

Revenue from public contributions and donations is recognised when the amount is received.

Contributed property, plant and squipment is recognised as such items of property, plant and equipment
qualifies for recognition and become available for use by the municipality, otherwise it will be shown as work in
progress.

Revenue from the recovery of unauthorised, imegular, frulltless and wasteful expenditure is based on legisiated
procedures, including those set out In the Municipal Finance Management Act (Act No.56 of 2003) and is
recognised when the recovery thereof from the responsible counciliors or officials is virtually certain.

10.3. GRANTS, TRANSFERS AND DONATIONS

Grants, transfers and donations received or receivable are recognised when the resources that have been
transferred meet the criteria for recognition as an assel A corresponding labiiity is ralsed to the extent that
the grant, transfer or donation is conditional. The liability is transferred to revenue as and when the conditions
aftached to the grant are met. Grants without any conditions attached are recognised as revenue when the
asset is recognised.

BORROWING COSTS

Borrowing costs that are directly aftributable fo the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets are
capitalised 1o the cost of that asset unless it is inappropriate to do 0. The municipality ceases the capitalisation of
botrowing costs when substantially all the activities 10 prepare the asset for its intended use or sale are compiete. It
Is considered inappropriate to capitalise borrowing costs where the link between the funds borrowed and the capital
assel acquired cannol be adequately established. Borrowing costs incurred other than on qualifying assels are
recognised as an expense in surplus or deficit when incurred.,

RETIREMENT BENEFITS

The municipality provides refirement benefits for its employees and councillors, The contributions 1o fund obligations
for the payment of retirement benefits are charged against revenue in the year they become payable. The defined
benefit funds, which are administered on a provincial basis, are actuarially valued triennially on the projected unit
credit method basis. Deficits identified are recognised as a labllity and are recovered through lump sum payments or
Increased future contributions on a proportional basis 10 all participating municipalities. Specific actuarial information
in respect of individual participating municipalities is unavailable due to centralised administration of these funds. As
a result, defined benefit plans have been accountad for as If they were defined contribution plans.
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1 RESERVES
Capital Replacement Reserve
Total Reserves

2 LONG TERM LIABILITIES
External loans
Less: Current portion transfered to current liabilities

Total External Loans

Refer to Appendix F for more detail on long-term liabilities.
3 CONSUMER DEPOSITS

Electricity

No guarantees are kept in lieu of electricity deposits.

4 PAYABLES
Trade Payables
Capita! Payables
Sundry Payables
Payments recaived in advance
Provision creditors not yet received

VAT Payable
Total Creditors

§ UNSPENT CONDITIONAL GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES
Total Conditional Grants and Receipts

2010 2009
R R
237 458 388 238 652 517
237 458 388 239 652 517
437143 5 262 261
(1 010 508) ( 890 827)
3 360 825 4371433
1138 314 1 037 245
1,138,314 1,037,245
85318 554 660
4118378 -
679 7117 148 057
2416743 1935 4908
970 750 -
1 864 9501 3315753
10 035 808 5 853 568
5 796 969 10 042 187
5796 968 10 042 197

Al the conditional grants, except MIG funds, were fully spent at the end of the financial year. See note 18.2.

6 VAT
VAT payable/(receivabie)

VAT is payable on the payment basis. Once payment is received from debtors,
VAT is paid over to SARS.

1 864 501

3318783
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7.1 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Land and Other Total
Buildings Assets
R R R
30 June 2008
Cost 15234729 227 133499 243028 228
Accumulated depreciation - - .
Carrying value 15234728 227 783 498 243028 228
Agdimons - 24572830 243572830
Deprecistion - - -
Disposais - ( BAT 187) ( 847 187)
Carrying value 30 June 2009 1523472 251 519 142 286763 8M
30 June 2009
Cost 15234728 251 519 142 266 753 871
Accumiiated deprecistion - - -
Carrying value 15234729 251 519 142 206 753 871
Addmons 110 000 11791 158 11901 188
Depreciation - - -
Diposals - 1541 154 1
Carrying value 30 June 2010 15 344 729 261 116 208 276 460 337
2010 2009
7.2 INVESTMENT PROPERTY.
The ciosing balance at cost: 1,448,000 1 446 000
The surpius for the year has been caiculatad after taking into account the following
8) Rental income received from investment pproperty” 777 329 797 750
t) Repairs and maintenance investment property: 244 8505 157 843
73 WORK IN PROGRESS
Buciat eradication projects in Tweesprut and Hobhouse is st in progress. 17 476 799 -
nmunmm—wmmmmnmmu
8§ INVESTMENTS
Listed
Ofkd Mutual Shares 50 8285 50 625
Total Listed 50 8§25 50 625
Unlisted
Cost 731 530 544 424
Total Unlisted 731 §30 544 424
Financial Instruments
Short- term Investments 1227 &27 4 891728
Total Cash Investrments Y227 27 49001728
Total investments 2009 783 5586 777
Fixad deposits are for periods which are less than 12 months but greater than
three months.
Council’s Valuation of Unlisted Investments
Cost 731 530 544 424
9 INVENTORY
Consumable stores - at cost 379 838 271 855
Livestock - 3687
Water 56 688 58 586
Total inventory

436 424 332 228
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10 CONSUMER RECEIVABLES

Gross Provision for Balance
balances bad debts

As at 20 June 2009

Service recsivables

Blectricity 9 834 166 3852024 5 982 142
Water 5671288 3514 320 2 158 959
Sewerage 26 217 826 5181076 21036 750
Refuss 29 459 680 5 444 858 24024 810
Rates 14707 611 4 247 361 10 4860 250
Total BS5 900 571 22 239 659 63 660 912
As at 30 June 2010

Service recelvables

Electricity 7 575 654 4460711 3115 242
Water 27 084 681 5994 542 21080119
Sewerage 32235211 7 371 351 24 863 860
Refuse 15 302 332 6 671067 8631265
Rates 11 442 451 4 247 361 7 195090
Other Income 12 302 482 - 12 302 482
Total 105 943 090 28 745 032 77 198 057
Plus: accounts with credit balances 2416743
Total consumer receivables 79 614 800
Provisions for bad debts 6 505 373
Debtors Age Analysis 2010 2009
Property Rates

Current (0 - 30 days) 632 402 731716
31-60 Days 394 041 669 244
61+ 80 Days 343333 370 448
81 - 120 Days 305 163 8 062 759
121 - 365 Days 4529273 -
+ 365 Days 5 238 249 -
Total 11 442 451 9 834 166

2008/09 System structure not allow breakdown over 121 days.

Electricity

Current (0 — 30 days) 1148 708 1073 660
31-60 Days 440 081 1266 982
&1 - 80 Days 333323 319 002
91- 120 Days 296 256 3011644
121 - 365 Days 1551129 -
+ 365 Days —3 805 457 =
Total 7 575 954 5671288

2008/09 System structure not allow breakdown over 121 days.

Water

Current (0 — 30 days) 1466 228 1254 440
31- 60 Days 960 622 1838 368
61 - 90 Days 1005 532 2699 880
91- 120 Days 893 712 20425 138
121 - 365 Days 5 347 369 ‘
+ 385 Days 17 411 208 -
Total 27 084 661 26 217 826

2008/09 System structure not allow breakdown over 121 days.
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Debtors Age Analysis continued

Sewerage

Current (0 - 30 days)

31-60 Days

61~ 80 Days

91 - 120 Days

121 - 388 Days

+ 365 Days

Total

2008/08 System structure not allow breakdown for Sewerage

Refuse

Current (0 - 30 deys)

31-60 Days

61-80 Days

81120 Days

121 - 365 Days

+ 365 Days

Total

200808 System structure not aliow breakdown for Sewerage

Other

Current (O ~ 30 days)

31-60Days

&1-90 Days

81- 120 Days

121 - 385 Days

+ 385 Days

Total

2008/09 System structure not allow breakdown for Sewerage

1101288
967 696
953 645
B47 596
401736
21 963 249

32235 210

613859
490 321
520 798
462798
1170583
12 044 0638

15 302 427

100 104
133816
1782
104723
857 372
10 988 642
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11 OTHER RECEIVABLES

Sundry debtors
Total Other Debtors

12 LONG TERM RECEIVABLES

Long Term Receivables
Less: Short term portion of long term receivables
Total Long Term Receivables

13 PETTY CASH

“

Pettycash
Cash floats for cashiers

ABSA Bank - Ladybrand branch
Account number 2020000050

Cash bock balance at beginning of year - (overdrawn)
Cash book balance &t end of year - (overdrawn)

Bank statement balance st beginning of year - (cvardrawn)
Bank statement balance at end of year - (overdrawn)

FNBS Bank Day cash - Ladybrand branch
Account number 62054009751

Cash book baiance at beginning of year
Cash book balance at end of year

Bank statement balance at beginning of year - (overdrawn)
Mmmnmum-(m)

Total Bank

LEAVE ACCRUAL

Leave Accrual
Total of Leave Accrual

PROPERTY RATES

Actual
Loves
Total Assessment Rates

Property Valuations
Total Property Valuations

Total Property Valuations

2010 2009
R R
4248 332 12 814 101
4 248 332 1264 1
243012 248 674
5722 5 882
237 290 243 012
1,500 1,500
786 725
2,255 2.225
(5 387 624) (27 381)
——TEEtw
(3,789,340) (5 387 524)
7481572 2059 307
862572 7481572
703 622 s
242,506 703 622
703 622 .
195126 703 622
(3 546 735) (4 683 902)
3420 424 2 542 833
3 420 424 2 542 833
10 091 863 8 500 767
10 091 863 8 900 767
2764 203 518 2807 302 100
2764 203 516 2807 302 100
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18

SERVICE CHARGES

Sale of electricity
Sale of water

Other charges
Total Service Charges

GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES

Equitable share

Central governmant grants

Motheo District Municipality

Total Government Grant and Subsidies

18.1 Equitable Share
Balance unspent at beginning of year
Curtent yoar recaipts
Conditions met - ransferred 10 revenue

The Equitable Share is an unconditional grant and is utiised 1o asais! the local
muncipalibes undenake service deitvery

18.2 MG
Balance unspent at beginning of year
Current yoar receipts
Conditions met - transferred 10 revenue
Conditions still 1o be met - ransferred 1o current kabilities (see note 5)

This grant was used for Bucket Eraducation. No funds have been withheid

18.3 FMG
Balance unspant at beginning of year
Current year receipts
Conditions met - transferred 1o revenue

Canditions still to be met - ransferred to liabilities (see note 4 )

The grant was used 1o promote and support reforms 1o financial management
practices, Including the modernisation of budgeting, financial management,
sccounting, monitoring systems and implementation of the Municipal Finanance
Managemant Act

2010 2009
R R

21 548 608 14788 134
14 283 320 14 833 797
15 722 558 13604 474
51 054 488 43 326 405
41085277 32844 712
18572228 26 754 645

4228 819 .
61 866 424 62 699 361
41065 377 32644712
(41 065 377) (32 844 712)
10 042 197 13 226 680
10 842 000 17 584 000
(15 087 228) (20 768 483)

5796 969 10042 167

2 750 000 1250 000
(2 750 000) (1 250 000)
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18.4 MSIG
Balance unspent at beginning of year 2000
Current year receipts 735 000
Conditions met - transferred 1o revenue { 737 000)

735000
(733 000)

Conditions sfill fo be met - transferred 1o kabilities (see note 4) -

The fund is used to assist the local municipalitys 10 perform the function and
stablise institutional and governance systems as required by the Municipal
Systems Act of 2000

18.5 Motheo Subsidy
Balance unspent at beginning of year -
Current year receipts 4228819
Conditions met - transferred to revenue (4 228 819)

Conditions still to be met - transferred (o kablities (see note 4) 0

The Municipality renders Enviromenthal Health services on behalf of Motheo
District Counci.

18.6 Changes in levels of government grants

Based on the allocations set out in the Division of Revenue Act. (Act of 2008),
no significant changes in the level of government grant funding are expected
over the forthcoming two financial years.

UNSPENT CONDITIONAL GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES 1388 981

5636 219

Total Conditional Grants and Receipts unspent 1388 991

19 Bad Debt recovery
8ad Debt recovery =
Total =

5636 218

36 048
36 049
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20 EMPLOYEE RELATED COSTS
Salaries
Contributions - UIF, Pension and Medical Aid Fund,
Housing Subsidies
Industrial Councdl Levies
Other Alowances
Overtime
Travel, Subsistence and Car Allowances
Long Service / Bonus awards

Total Employee Related Costs
The above includes the following:

Remuneration of the Municipal Manager
Annual Remunaraton
Performance and other Bonuses

Car Alowance
Contributions to UIF, Medical and Provident Funds
Total

Remuneration of the Manager Technical services
Annual Remuneration
Performance and other Bonuses

Car Alowance
Contributions to UiF, Medical and Provident Funds
Total

Remuneration of the Chief Financial Officer
Annual Remuneration
Performance and other Bonuses

Car Allowance
Contributions to UIF, Medical and Provident Funds
Total

Remuneration of the Head: Corporate Services
Annual Remuneration
Performance and other Bonuses

Car Alowance
Contributions to UIF, Medical and Provident Funds
Total

2010 2008

R R
27 418 897 24 253 550
4454707 -
88 807 130758
8171 -
B60 761 -
3338388 3452739
872370 4 B36 637
1412388 1 871 051
38 564 457 34 584 735
520 248 355 380
35437 252 657
120 000 120 000
110 333 84 548
786 018 823 598
2T 483 367 442
27 287 20 403
129 613 121611
82 411 63 221
566 754 572678
411078 217 609
34 256 135428
155 040 185 301
100 S80 65 498
701 354 603 838
392109 209 895
32678 165 373
155 040 108 040
100 734 63 579
680 559 546 888
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2010 2008
R R
21 REMUNERATION OF COUNCILLORS
Mayor's allowance 572 108 533 140
Speaker's allowance 461 1086 441 281
Councilors' allowances 2126 028 1645 644
Exscutive Committes Members' allowances 479 216 781 857
Total Councillors’ Remuneration 3 638 457 3 401 802
In kind benefits
The Mayor and the Speaker are ful-time. Each is provided with an affice and
secretarial support at the cost of the Council.
The Mayor has the use of 8 Council owned vehicle for official duties. The
Mayor has one (1) full-time bodygaurd, and one (1) driver.
22 FINANCE COSTS
Redemption Longterm labiiities 890 828 788 710
Interest Long term liabilites 718 643 850 737
Total interest on External Borrowings 1608 471 1 640 447
23 CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING POLICY
Implementation of GAMAP/GRAP
Transferred to Provision for bad debts - 13 644 777
- 13644777
24 ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES IN TERMS OF MUNICIPAL FINANCE
MANAGEMENT ACT:
Opening batance - -
Current year's contibution 190 000 168 717
Amount paid - current year - 146 803
Amount paid - previous years { 190 000) 310 185
Balance unpalid (included in creditors) - 626 515
Audit fees
Opening balance o >
Current year's contibution 2703 922 2075453
Amount paid - current year (2 703 922) (2 075 453)
Balance unpaid (included in creditors) 0 -
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2010 2009
R R
25 ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES IN TERMS OF MUNICIPAL FINANCE
MANAGEMENT ACT: (continued)
VAT
Opening datance (3299 622) (1 905 633)
Current year input VAT (7 885 294) (7 473 861)
Current yaar output VAT 4472401 3983 324
Amount paid (recewed) 5 265 982 2117 M7
(1 446 431) (3 299 622)
U
Opening batance - .
Current year payroll deducsions 286 002 480 654
Amount paid - current year ( 28¢ 002) ( 480 66%)
Amount paid - previous years - -
Baiance unpaid (included in creditors) -
BAYE
Opening batance - -
Current year payroll decuctions J3aTT? 2952 851
Amount paid - current year (3344 777) {2 952 851)
Balance unpaid (Included in creditors) - -
Skills Development Levy
Opening balance . -
Current year payrol deductions W38 285 198
Amount pald - current year ( 303 938) { 286 168)
Amount paid - provious years - -
Balance unpaid (included in creditors) 0 -
Bension and Medical Ald Deductions
Opening balance . <
Current year peyrol deductions and council contributions 4190113 9829638
Amount paid - current year {4 190 113) (5 826 638)
Balance unpaid (included in creditors) 0 -

26 CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
Commitments in respect of capital expenditure

Approved and contracted for. 7 285 251 12 174 670
Infrastructure 5283751 12 174670
Community - -
Other 2 001 500 -

Approved but not yet contracted for - 1 877 000
Infrastructure - =
Commundy . - 1 877 000
Operating leases contracted (see note 39) 2 481 064 -

Total 9 766 346 14 051 670

This expenditure will be financed from
- Government Grants 4 891 569 12174870
- Extarnal resources 2281710 1877 000
~ internal resources 2793087 °

§ 766 346 14 051 670
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27 RETIREMENT BENEFIT INFORMATION
Employees of council belongs 10 different pension fund schemes. They are the

. Froentate Ponsion Fund, Freestate Providend Fund, Samwu Provident Fund,
Councilors Pension Fund, Municipsl employee's Pension Fund, Old Mutual
Pension Fund, Saniam group scheme, Orion and Federal Life

20 CONTINGENT LIABILITY

COURT CASES ( EMPLOYEE CLAIMS)

D E NANA-UNFAIR DISMISSAL
DATE LOGDED ( 8 OCTOBER 200%)
DISMISSAL CASE AT CCMA-IN PROGRESS

hmdmm.WMMMpnm(wmu)mm
existence of the obligation will only be confirmad at the occurrence of uncertain future svents
( Judgment against or in tavour of Mantsopa Municipality

TLAD!I MF-CONTRACT EXPIRED( 08 DECEMBER 2009)
DATE LODGED (
CONTRACT DISPUTE- CASE AT HIGH COURT- IN PROGRESS

hmdmm.mmmﬁmmm(mwmmumd
mmumumnmmumomm«mmm
In tuvour of Mantsopa Municipality

Disciose in the notes of financial staterments

KPJ CHOMANE- SUSPENSION ( 28 APRIL 2010)
DATE LODGED (AWAITING DATE)
DISMISSED- APPEAL TO CCMA

In tarms of the definition, Possible obligation arise from past event (Suspension) and the existence of the
mumumuumummmuowmmwmm
of Mantsopa Municipality.

COURT CASES (CIVIL CLAIMS)

L LUDICK

DAMAGE TO CAR-DRAIN HOLE

DATE LODGED( 04 JUNE 2010)

MATTER HANDED OVER TO COUNCIL ATTORNEYS-IN PROGRESS

in terms of the definition, hmmmamwm(wlowwmuwm
mummwwyummmmammnmowm
#p8inst of in favour of Mantsopa Municipadity,

F CANE!

DAMAGE TO CAR

DATE LOGDED( 10 JULY 2008)

MATTER HANDED OVER TO COUNCIL ATTORNEYS-IN PROGRESS

mmdmm.mmmmmmmmmmwommmm)
thmowmumumnmmmmdmherm
and (Judgment against or in favour of Mantsopa Municipaiity
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MANTSOPA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2010

SHAWU LOGDE

ACCOMODATION

DATE LOGDED{ 02 OCTOBER 2009)

SHAWU NO LONGER WANTS TO PURSUE THE MATTER(0S JUNE 2010)

Mantsopa Municipality.
2010
29 CONTINGENT ASSET
No contigent assets are expected.

30 IN - KIND DONATION AND ASSISTANCE

mmhmmmmwwmum
during the year under reviow

Soccer World Cup - GWM R3440.00

Soccer World Cup - MTN Foundation R2451,20
Soccer World Cup - MTN Foundation R2451.20
Soccer World Cup - QZK Lenzim R700.00
Soccer World Cup - MTN Mobile R2451 20
Soccer Workd Cup - MTN Mobile R33704.00

31 COMPARISON WITH THE BUDGET

The comparison of the Municipaiity's actual financial performance with that
budgeted is set out in Annexures D (1) and D (2)

32 EVENTS AFTER BALANCE SHEET DATE
There were no events after balance sheet date

33 CASH RECEIVED FROM CUSTOMERS AND GOVERNMENT

Sundry debtors and deposit changes included in Increase of other debtors for 2009

" In terms of the definition, Possible obligation arise from past event (Accomodation) and the existence of
umnwyumuumdwmmmmumwu

Total revenue 139772 349
Adjusted for tems presented separatoly; o
interest received on investments (731 756)
Drvdends received ( 433)
Gains on disposal of assets (11 217)
(Increase)decrease in Sundry Debtors 8 365 768
Increase/(Docrease) in Consumer deposits 101 069
(Increase)/decrease in other debtors punmg

130 433 893

2 008

127 821 788

(1854 344)
(14 625)

13 652 63

112 300 182
e —————————
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MANTSOPA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2010

34 CASH PAID TO SUPPLIERS AND EMPLOYEES
Total expenditure
Adpustment for Non cash tems

Bad Debis

Indigent suppont

Leave Acorual
Financing activities

Interest paid
Increase/|Cecreasa) in creditors
Increase/{decrease) in unspent conditional grants
Increase / (Decrease) in Inventory

2010 2008

R R
(110 215 701) (86 677 T17)
6516 855 10 148 541
(1628 48)) 2588755
1136644 100 034
718 643 850 737
4081 839 (1 836 183)
(4 243 228) (7 582 541)
{ 104 197) 133 489
103 737 ‘&2&&5!

Sundry debtors and deposit changes included in Increase of other debtors for 2009
Indigent support is the amount for 50 Units electricity per household per month pald to Eskom and Centlec

for FBE

35 CASM GENERATED BY OPERATIONS
Reconciliation of net operating profit 1o cash generated in operations
Net operating profitfioss)

Adpusted for

Depraciation

Investment income

Dividends recaived

Bad Dabis

Leave Accrual

Interast pasd

Gain on the disposal of assets

Indigent suppont
Changes in working capital’

(increase) Decrease in Inventory
(Increase)/decraase in other debiors
(Decrease)increase in conditional grants
(Increase Ydecrsase n crediors
(Increase decrease in Sundry Deblors
Increasef{Decreass) in Consumer deposits

Sundry debtors and deposit changes included in Increase of other deblors for 2008

36 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Bank and cash
Investments

29 558 648 41144071
( 731 756) (1 854 344)
{ 433) (14 825)

§ 516 855 10 146 541
1136 544 100 034
718 643 850 737
(1118 217) .
{1628 483) 2588755
( 104 187) 133 489
(15 953 838) (13 652 637)
(4 243 228) (7 592 541)
4081 839 (1 836 183)
B 365 768 .
101% -
26 696 264 30 013 297
(3 544 480) (4 681 877)
2009 783 5 585 777
{1 534 697) 805 100
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MANTSOPA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2010

37.1 GENERAL EXPENSES
General expenses Include the following significant figures:
Advertising
Audit costs
Bank charges
Chemicais, Chioorgas
Electricity, Water and other services
Entertainment
Finance management Grant
Fuel
Insurance
Legal expenses
Postage
Printing & Stationery
Programs
Public consultation
Teai
Traveliing and Susistance
Transport and Tourism
Strategig planning
Skills development
Auction Costs
Telephone
Other

37.2 OTHER RECEIVABLES

Grave sales
Environmental health
Proceeds on sale of assets
Training Cost recover
Admin

Commission Received
Discount Received
Private Telephone
Legal Costs

Sundry

Suplus Cash

Tender Doc
Valuation Lists
Valuation Roll
Business Lisence
Subdivisioning
Mantsopa Monitoring
Rental Equipment
Advertisements
Building Plans

Lost Books

Photo Copies
Subscriptions
Housing Tremsponts
Connections
Testmeters

Private Work
Cleaning of Erven
Garden Refuse

Total

197 540 182772
2703922 2075453
214 463 194 151
1083538 1258 276
724 877 1215428
345 469 363 865
1172112 660 776
1916 956 2 162 204
604 701 846 803
394 445 715729
274 850 262 356
425045 508 683
99 581 970 910
310 124 393 044
947 397 540 972
981133 891 460

- 244 106

640 380 386 002
302 893 287 149
184 851 -
1314734 1 056 622
4301721 1925 705
19 150 732 17 143 477
90 322 84 068
1670 321 1458 598
1119217 --
26 851 252211
138 263 91 827
29781 36 481
1225 1858
105 844 33 528
2017 --

22 o

1700 1448

39 649 5526
88 .-

60 349 29 B56
595 1736

4 550 6750

88 -

2095 4670
2001 1645

52 262 69 378

8 165

8623 3208
1200 765

.- 450

186 008 138 587
1650 500

- 2415

166 1250
22177 22481

3 568 073 2 259 403
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MANTSOPA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2010

38 CORRECTIONS

wmw-mm.Mwnmmnmmnmmwm4 This items ware also part of
hmmmdMsMM.IMWMWM.MMgmmﬂm.

Cashbook corrected against accumulated surplus 1883332
Consumer receivables correcied against accumulated surplus 548 550
Other receivables and provisions corrected against accumulated surplus 1 598 642
szmmmwommmwanm 24 572 830
Assets written off during 2008/08 wrongly aliocated against operating expenditure

instead of reserves B47 187
Grants received during 2008/09 allocated to income instead of unspent grants 4 407 978
Reserves canceliad in 2008/08 wrongly taken 1o provision of bad debts instead of

accumulated surplus 10 829 621

mmmnmmwmmmmnmnm
Revaluation fund 1375 540
Capitiiisation fund 214 815040
Distributable funds 31065 338
Housing Development Fund 14 124 113
Capital Replacement Reserve 261 184 030
The foliowing comparitive figures of 2009 was corrected

Capital expenditure previous year 24 572 869
Disposals previous ysar ( 847 187)
Redemption wrongly through the income statement (Disclosure) 789710
Shoﬂmnwﬁmdwmhblﬁummmmduﬂ7onmmmnddm7a1 121728
WWWMnMﬁHMWWdRA‘JB‘w ( 121 728)
Investment property 1 446 000
Property, Plant and Equipment (1 448 000)

(mmmummdpm.Mdequlmwmw)

Cashbook balance Absa 181 007
mmkammmmSuMdﬂmmmmdensu7524.
but in the note it shows wrongly the amount of RS 186 517.

Prior year corrections
Correction between general ledger and Register 80 857
Previous year creditors not provided for 120 488
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MANTSOPA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDE

38 OPERATING LEASES

At the reporting date the entlty has outstanding commitments under operating 2010 2008
leases which fall due as follows:
Operating Jeases - lessee
Within one year 1153 997 -
In the second to fith year inclusive 1327 097 -
After five years - -
Total 2481 094 -
Total future minimum sublease payment expectsd to be received under
non canceliable sublease
Operating Leases consist of the following;
Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by the municipality for certain of its office properties.
Leases are negotiated for an average term of seven years and rentais are fixed for three years. No contigent
rent is payabie based on a % of the municipality's sales.
No operating leases for 2008 financial year exist.
40 WASTEFULL EXPENDITURE 2010 2009
Opening Balance 01 July 2009
Interest on creditors 29 986
Closing Balance 30 Juhe 2010 29 986 -
41 IRREGULAR
Opening Balance 140 000 -
Non compliance to SCM Policies 2 478 868 140 000
Closing Balance 2 618 868 140 000
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MANTSOPA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY APPENDIX D(1) ACTUAL VERSUS BUDGET (REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE) FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2010

2010 2010 2010 2010

Actual (R )| Budget ( R )| Variance ( R )fariance
REVENUE
Property rates 10091 863| 9776957 314908 3.22%
Services charges 51854 486| 55687067 (3832581) -6.88%
Investment Income 848 707 729 980 118 727| 16.26%
Interest earmed - external investments 731756 1000000 (268 244)| -26.82%
Interest earned - outstanding debtors 8658 935| 4 599447 4059488| 88.26%
Dividends 433 - 433 0.00%
Fines 148 956 130 000 18956, 14.58%
Licenses and permits 2716 1000 1716] 171.60%
Government Grants and subsidies 63 866 424| 69442 520| (5576096)| -8.03%
Other income 3568073 1677250 1890823| 112.73%
Gains on disposal of Property ,plant & equipment #REF! - #REF! 0.00%
Total Revenue #REF! 143 044 221 #REF! 0.00%
EXPENDITURE
Employee related costs 38 564 467 | 39012652 (448 185)| -1.15%
Remuneration of Councillors 3638457 | 3587017 41440 1.15%
Bad debts 6516855 | 5341855 1175000( 22.00%
Depreciation - - - 0.00%
Repairs and maintenance 79878632 | 9903265 (1915633)| -19.34%
Interest paid 718 643 772632 (53988) -6.99%
Operating Lease 1314689 | 1314689 - 0.00%
Bulk purchases 14 228 130 | 15 182 000 (953870)| -6.28%
Indigent Support 16959 453 | 18 033 184 (1073731)] -5.95%
General expenses 18150 732 | 19 038 884 111848 0.59%
Leave Accrual 1136644 | 1136644 - 0.00%
Total Expenditure 110 215 701 |113 332 822 (3117 121)| -2.8%
NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR #REF! 29 711 399 #REF!
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Auditor General Report

REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL TO THE FREE STATE LEGISLATURE AND THE
COUNCIL ON THE MANTSOPA LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Introduction

1. | have audited the accompanying financial statements of Mantsopa Local Municipality, which
comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2010, the statement of financial
performance, statement of changes In net assets and cash flow statement for the year then
ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information,
as set out on pages ... o ...,

Accounting officer's responsibility for the financial statements

2. The accounting officer is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these
financial statements in accordance with South African Standards of Generally Recognised
Accounting Practice (SA Standards of GRAP) and in the manner required by the Local
Government. Municipal Finance Management Act of South Africa, 2003 (Act No. 56 of 2003)
(MFMA). This responsibility includes: designing, implementing and maintaining internal
control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying
appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the
circumstances,

Auditor-General's responsibility

3. As required by section 188 of the Constitution of South Africa, 1996 (Act No. 108 of 1996),
section 4 of the Public Audit Act of South Africa, 2004 (Act No. 25 of 2004) (PAA) and
section 126(3) of the MFMA, my responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on my audit. | conducted my audit in accordance with International
Standards on Auditing and General Notice 1570 of 2009 issued in Government Gazette
32758 of 27 November 2009. Those standards reguire that | comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

4. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity's intemal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonablensss of accounting estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

5. | believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for my audit opinion,
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Basis for qualified opinion

Trade and other receivables

6 The South African Statement of Generally Accepted Accounting Practice (SA Statements of
GAAP), IAS 39 (AC 133) Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement require that
accounts receivables be fair valued and impaired if there is any objective evidence that a
financial asset is impaired. The municipality made a general provision for bad debts of
R28 745 032 (2009; R22 239 639) in the financial statements. In computing the provision for
doubtful debts, the municipality did not apply the requirements of SA GAAP Statements.
Due to the lack of sufficient and appropriate information on the debtors system, | was
unable to calculate what the impairment charge against consumer receivabies and bad
debts expense would have been had SA Statements of GAAP, IAS 39 been applied

correctly,
Unspent government grant and subsidies

7. Paragraph 43(c) of Generally Accepted Municipal Accounting Practice, GAMAP 9, Revenue
requires that revenue from government grants be recognised to the extent that there has
been compliance with any restrictions associated with the grant. As a result any unspent
conditional grants at the end of the year are recognised as a liability. The municipality
disclosed unspent government grants of RS 796 969 (2008: R10 042 197), A reconciliation
of unspent grants was performed and a difference of R1 729 548 was Identified. This
variance is due to discrepancies in current year municipal infrastructure grant (MIG) receipts
and payments used therefore unspent MIG at 30 June 2010 to the amount of RS 796
960, as disclosed in 18.5 was understated by R1 729 969 and government grants and
subsidies account overstated by the same amount.

Cash flow statement

8. Included in the cash flow statement is the amount of prior year errors that have been
Inciuded in the indigent debtors of R16 959 453, However, computation of cash paid to
suppliers is only R1 628 483, resulting in a different of R15 330 970 that has been
misallocated. This is due to the fact that the effects of prior year errors corrected in the
current financial year have been included in the cash flow statement and incorrectly
aliocated or disclosed

Property, plant and equipment

8. Certain items of property, plant and equipment were physically verified at year-end, but
during the physical verification it was noted that assets were not appropriately identified or
described as they did not have sufficient identification such as asset numbers, bar codes or
sufficient descriptions. As a result, | was not able to obtain sufficient appropriate audit
evidence regarding completeness and existence of the municipality’s assets o the value of
R276 460 937 (2009: R266 753 871) as disclosed in the statement of financial position and
in note 7.1 to the financia! statements. No alternative audit procedures could be performed
to obtain sufficient appropriate evidence
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Investment property

10. Certain items of investment properties were physically verified at year-end, but during the
physical verification it was noted that assets were not appropriately identified or described
as they did not have sufficient Identification such as asset numbers, bar codes or sufficient
descriptions. As a result | was not able to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence
regarding completeness of the municipality’s investment properties to the value of value of
R1 446 000 (2009 R 1446 000), as disclosed in the statement of financial position and in
note 7.1 to the financial statements. No alternstive audit procedures could be performed to
obtain sufficient appropriate evidence,

Correction of prior period errors

11. Generally Recognised Accounting Practice: Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting
Estimates and Errors (GRAP 3) recognises that errors can arise in respect of the
recognition, measurement, presentation or disclosure of elements of financial statements.
The statement therefore prescribes the treatment, correction, presentation and disclosure of
prior period errors, However, evaluation of the financial statements revealed that the
municipality did not disclose the amount of the correction of the prior year errors in
accordance with the requirements of GRAP 3. No alternative audit procedures could be
performed to obtain sufficient appropriate evidence with regard o presentation and
disclosure.,

Qualified opinion

12. In my opinion, except for the possibie effects of the matiers described in the Basis for
qualified opinion paragraphs, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of the Mantsopa Local Municipality as at 30 June 2010 and its financial
performance and its cash flows for the year then ended, in accordance with the SA
Standards of GRAP and in the manner required by the MEMA,

Emphasis of matter
| draw attention to the matters befow. My opinion is not modified in respect of these matters;

Irregular expenditure

13. As disclosed in note 41 to the financial statements, irregular expenditure to the amount of
R2 478 868 was incurred, as proper supply chain management policies were not adhered
to. ~

Fruitless and wasteful expenditure

14. As disclosed in note 40 to the financial statements, the municipality incurred wasteful
expenditure to the amount of R29 886 as a result of interest paid on creditors balances

Unauthorised expenditure

15. As disclosed in note 42 to the financial statements, the municipality incurred unauthorised
expenditure of R3 302 896 as a result of expenditure exceading the total amount of the
vote
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Restatement of corresponding figures

16. As disclosed in note 38 to the financial statements, the corresponding figures for
30 June 2009 have been restated as a result of errors discovered during the year ended
30 June 2010 in the financial statements of the Mantsopa Local Municipality at, and for the
year ended, 30 June 2009.

Additional matters
| draw atiention to the matters below. My opinion is not modified in respect of these matters;

Unaudited supplementary schedules

17. The supplementary information set out on pages ... to .... does not form part of the
financial statements and is presented as additional information. | have not audited these
schedules and accordingly | do not express an opinion thereon,

Material inconsistancies in other information included in the annual report

18. The comparason betwaen the draft annual report and financial statements was done and
material inconsitances were noted due to the fact that the annual report was not updated to
align it with the final financial statement issued after the audit adjustments.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

As required by the PAA and In terms of General Notice 1570 of 2009, issued in Government
Gazetle 32758 of 27 November 2009, | include below my findings on the report on
predetermined objectives, compliance with the following key laws and regulations: MFMA, Local
Government: Municipal System Act of South Africa, 2000 (Act No. 32 of 2000) (MSA); Division
of Revenue Act, 2008 (Act No. 12 of 2009) and financial management (internal control).

Predetermined objectives

18. Material findings on the report on predetermined objectives, as set out on pages ... to....,
are reported below!

Non-compliance with regulatory and reporting requirements

No performance measurement system in place

20. Section 38 of the MSA requires a municipality to establish a performance management
system for performance to be measured, however, in the current year being audited the
municipality did not have a complete system for evatuation performance.

Communication of the key performance indicators and performance targets

21. There is no evidence that the requirements of section 44 of the MSA were complied with.
The section requires that the municipality, in 8 manner determined by its council, make
known, internally and to the general public, the key performance indicators and performance
targets set by it for purposes of its performance management system

Lack of system to detect underperformance

22. Contrary to section 41 of the MSA, there was no system that detects underperformance
early in place at the municipality.

Explanations of the method used to determine certain targets not satisfactory
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23. Adequate information on performance was presented, however, explanations on the way
and method used to determine cantain targets were found not satisfactory or inadequate, As
a result, planning and reporting targets appeared aligned.

Usefulness of reported performance information

24, The following criteria were used to assess the usefulness of the planned and reported
performance:

» Consistency: Has the municipality reported on its performance with regard to its objectives,
indicators and targets in its approved integrated development plan (IDP), i.e. are the
objectives, indicators and targets consistent between planning and reporting documents?

* Relevance: Is there a clear and logical link between the objectives, outcomes, outputs,
indicators and performance targets?

» Measurability: Are objectives made measurable by means of indicators and targets? Are
indicators well defined and verifiable, and are targets specific, measurable, and time bound?

The following audit findings relate to the above criteria:
Reasons for major variances between planned and actual reported targets not reliable

25, For the selected solid waste programmes the planned and reported measures were not
verifiable as it was almost impossible to validate the processes that produced and systems
that produce the indicator.

Inadequate content of integrated development plan

26. Key performance indicators which include input indicators, output indicators and outcome
Indicators which are set for each of the development priorities and objectives established by
the municipality could not be identified. An assessment of the existing level of development
in the municipality and the identification of communities which do not have access to basic
municipal services could not be clearly identified. The alignment of the development
strategies of the municipality, as stated in chapter 4 of the IDP, with national or provincial
sectoral plans and planning requirements binding in terms of legislation could not be
Identified.

Reliability of information

27. For the selected objectives the validity, accuracy and completeness of 100% of the reported
indicators could not be established as the relevant source dacumentation couid not be
provided for audit purposes.

Compliance with laws and regulations
Approved budget exceeded

28. Contrary to the requirements of section 32{4){a) to (¢)(i-iii) of the MFMA, the municipality
exceeded its approved budget.
Expenditure incurred was made In vain resulting in frultless and wasteful expenditure

28, Section 62(1)(d) of the MFMA requires the accounting officer of a municipality to take all
reasonable steps to ensure that unauthorised, irregular or fruitless and wasteful expenditure
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and other losses are prevented. However, fruitless and wasteful expenditure of R29 586
was incurred as a result of interest paid on creditors’ balances.

Contravention of the MFMA and SCM policies resulting in irregular expenditure

30. Section 62(1)(d) of the MFMA requires the accounting officer of a municipality to take all
reasonable steps to ensure that unauthorised, irregular or fruitless and wasteful expenditure
and other losses are prevented. However, imegular expenditure of R2 473 868 was incurred
as proper supply chain management policies were not adhered to.

Contravention of the MFMA, resulting in unauthorised expenditure

31. Section 82(1)(d) of the MFMA requires the accounting officer of a municipality to take all
reasonable steps to ensure that unauthorized, irreqular or fruitless and wasteful
expenditure and other losses are prevented However, unauthorized expenditure of R3 302
696 was incurred as a result of expenditure exceading the total amount of the vote

Expenditure was not paid within the parameters set by the applicable legisiation

32. Contrary to the requiremeants of section 85(2}(e) of the MFMA, payments were identified that
were not paid within 30 days as prescribed.

Monthly reports were not submitted on time to the mayor and the provincial treasury

33. Contrary to the requirements of section 71(1) of the MFMA, it was noted that the monthly
reports on the state of the municipality's budget were not submitted to the mayor and the
provincial treasury on time,

Information to be placed on websites of municipalities

34, Contrary to the requirements of section 75(1) of the MFMA on information to be placed on
websites of municipalities, it was noted that Information on Mantsopa Local Municipality was
not complete.

Permission to retain unspent conditional grant

35, Contrary to the requirements of the MFMA evidence could be submitted that Mantsopa Local
Municipality was permitted by the National Treasury to retain unspent conditional grants, nor
that they applied to retain unspent conditional grants

Councillors’ leave of absence

38. Contrary to the requirements of the MSA, schedule 1, section 3, which requires counciliors
to attend meetings of the municipal council and of a committee of which that councillor is a
member, councillors were absent in certain meetings and no leave of absence was granted.

Explanations on actual versus budgeted Income and expenditure

37. GRAP raquires an explanation of material differences between the budget for which the
entity is held publicly accountable and actual amounts, uniess such explanation is included
in other public documents issued In conjunction with the financial statements. A comparison
between the actual and the budgeted revenue and expenditure was included in the financial
statements, but no explanation of material differences were disclosed.
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The audit committee was not functioning properly

38. Contrary to the requirements of section 116(4)(b) of the MFMA, minutes of only two
meetings of the audit commitiee were submitied and therefore the audit committee did not
meet at least four times as required.

The accounting officer did not adhere to her statutory responsibilities

38. Contrary to the requirements of section 63 of the MFMA which requires that the accounting
officer maintain a management, accounting and information system that accounts for the
assets of the municipality, certain assets were not included in the fixed asset register,

INTERNAL CONTROL

40. | considered internal control relevant to my audit of the financial statements and the report
on predetermined objectives and compliance with the MFMA and DoRA, but not for the
purposes of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control,

41. The matters reported below are limited to the significant deficiencies regarding the findings
on the report on predetermined objectives and the findings on non-compliance with laws and
requlations.

Leadership

42. The accounting officer does not at all times exercise oversight responsibility over reporting
and compliance with laws and reguiations and internal controls,

43. Contrary to the audit charter no evidence could be provided that the council did assess the
effectiveness of the audit committee, neither was a seif-evaluation performed by the
committea,

Financial and performance management

44_The financial statements and other performance information to be included in the annual
report were not thoroughly reviewed for completeness and accuracy prior to submission for
audit purposes. As a result the financial statements were subject to material amendments
resulting from the audit.

45. The entity does not have enough individuals with adequate technical expertise relevant to
understanding the financial reporting framework and performance management
requirements.

48. General Information technology controls are not designed to maintain the integrity of the
information systems, i.e. design of manual or automated controls does not always ensure
that transactions are accurately processed. There is no proper inventory system in place,
resulting in significant deficiencies in stock verification.

Governance

47. The municipality does not adequately identify risks relating to the achievement of financial
and performance information objectives, As a result internal controls are not selected and
developed to prevent or detect matenal misstatement in financial reporting and reporting on
predetermined objectives
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48. The audit committee did not fulfil its responsibiiities as it did not advise the accounting
officer and the management staff of the municipality on matters relating to accounting
policies, effective governance, and adequacy reliability and accuracy of financial reporting

information

49. Contrary to the audit charter, evidence that the audit committee assessed the effectiveness
of the internal audit section during the year under review could not be obtained,

Nubitek - (aererhls

Bloemfontein

02 December 2010

AUBITON CENETLAR AL
souTH AFRICA

Avditing to build pubiic canlidence
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Other disclosures required by legislation

Performance of Service Providers

The table below summarizes the performances of external services providers as required by section 46 (1) (a) of the Local Government:
Municipal Systems Act 32 of 2000.

Name of Name of Project SLA signed | Project Completio | Specs met Status Percenta

Service Yes No Starting n Date Yes No ge

Provider Actual Date

GWM Supply and Delivery of 2 Yes 26/02/2010 26/02/2010 | Yes Complete | 100%

Ladybrand Motor Vehicles

GWM Supply and Delivery of 2 Yes 26/02/2010 26/02/2010 | Yes Complete | 100%

Ladybrand New Bakkies

SA Airbrake Supply and Delivery of Honey | Yes 23/03/2010 23/03/2010 | Yes Complete | 100%
Sucker

QCK Lenzim Bucket Eradication in Yes 06/10/2009 6 Months Yes Complete | 100%
Hobhouse : Phase 1

QCK Lenzim Bucket Eradication in Yes 06/10/2009 6 Months Yes Complete | 100%
Tweespruit : Phase 1

Name of Name of Project SLA signed | Project Completio | Specs met Status Percenta

Service Starting n Date ge

Provider Yes No Actual Date Yes No

Rasheeq Bucket Eradication in Yes 15/02/2010 | Yes In
Hobhouse (Addendum) progress

QCK Lenzim Bucket Eradication in Yes 15/02/2010 | Yes In
Tweespruit in Phase 2 : progress
Addendum

LPZ Computers | Maintenance of IT Yes 01/09/2010 | Yes In 90%

progress
GG Civils Repair of Sedimentation Yes 26/03/2010 | Yes Complete | 100%
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Tank at Genoa Water Works
in Ladybrand

Barloworld Multipurpose Landfill Handler | Yes 19/03/2010 | Yes
Equipment
Copper Leaf Computers and Laptops Yes 03/07/2009 | Yes Ongoing 100%
Trading 510 cc
MTN South Cellphone - Contracts Yes 14/08/2009 | Yes Ongoing 100%
Africa
Gestetner Photocopier and Printing Yes 03/07/2009 Yes Ongoing 100%
Ladybrand
Finitech Telephone Yes 03/07/2009 Yes Ongoing 100%
Sedikadikwe Branding of Cars No 07/04/2010 Yes Complete | 100%
(Pty) Ltd
OVK General variety of Goods No Yes Ongoing 100%
(Fuel and tools, etc.)
Sebata Financial System Yes Yes Ongoing | 100%
Bloemwater Water supply in Excelsior Yes Yes On going | 100%
Eskom Electricity in all Towns of Yes Yes On going | 100%
Mantsopa (Former Black
Township)
Centlec Electricity supply to Yes Yes On going | 100%

historically white areas of the
Municipality
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Recommendation by the Audit Committee

The audit committee is pleased to present its annual report for the financial year ended 30
June 2010

The audit committee report presents the implementation and compliance to section 166 of
Municipal Finance Management Act no. 56 of 2003, the report provides the municipal
council, political office bearers, accounting officer and the management staff of the
municipality with reasonable assurance on the effectiveness and effectiveness of internal
controls, risk management and adequacy and reliability of financial statements and the
annual performance report.

We will like to appreciate the commitment and corporation we received from the council, the
accounting officer and the management staff during the 2009/10 financial year.

Audit committee members:
Mr. T L Scholtz (Chairman)
Mr. R Thibinyane (Member)
Mr. MP Mphi (Member)

Yours faithfully

TL Scholtz (CA) SA
Chairman
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Legal background

In terms of section 166(2) of MFMA, an audit committee is an independent advisory body
which must advise the municipal council, the political office bearers, the accounting officer
and management staff of the municipality on matters relating to:

= |nternal financial control and internal audits;

= Risk management;

= Accounting policies;

» The adequacy, reliability and accuracy of financial reporting and information;

» Performance management;

= Effective management;

= Compliance with this Act, the annual Division of Revenue Act any other applicable
legislation;

= Performance evaluation;

= Any other issues referred to it by the municipality;

Review the annual financial statements to provide the council of the municipality with an
authoritative and credible view of the financial position of the municipality, its efficiency and
effectiveness and its overall level of compliance with this Act, the annual Division of
Revenue Act and any other applicable legislation;

Respond to the council on any issues raised by the Auditor General in the audit reports.
Background overview

The audit committee was established on 07 June 2007 consisted of three members as
required by the law, the term of the committee ended on the 31% of October 20009.

Municipality appointed the new audit committee through normal recruitment processes on
the 01 of February 2010 which consists of the following members:

Name Status Meeting during the | Apologies
year under review

TL Scholtz Chairman 4 0

RM Thibinyane Member 4 0

MP Mphi Member 2 1

Audit committee objectives

The main objective of the audit committee is to advise the council, accounting officer and
management staff on the effectiveness of internal controls, risk management, adequacy and
reliability of financial statements and annual performance reports. Audit committee is
committed to assist the council in performing its oversight responsibility.

Scope of work

To ensure that effective, efficient and transparent systems of financial and risk management
and internal control are maintained by the Council, which contribute to the efficient and
effective utilization of resources, safeguarding of assets and the accomplishments of
established goals for operations or programs.

To promote the efficiency and effectiveness of accounting and management information
systems.
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To ensure that, in accordance with the Council’s public accountability, that justifiable
decisions pertaining to Municipal service rendering are taken as indicated in policy
statements, practices and the uncovering of malpractice.

To create a distinct and clear communications channel between the Council, management,
external auditors and internal auditors.

To inform the Council regarding important problems which must be addressed concerning
the preparation and discussion of the financial statements?

To monitor the effectiveness of the internal audit function.

To monitor management, internal audit and external audit with reference to the drafting of
the financial statements.

To enhance the objectivity and credibility of reporting to stakeholders
Work performed

The audit committee has in the 2009/ 10 financial year convened 4 times as required by the
law to do the following:

= Evaluate effectiveness of internal audit function;

= The independence and objectivity of the internal audit;

= Evaluate compliance to the rules and regulation;

= Advise the council, accounting officer and management staff on the efficiency and
effectiveness of internal controls and risk management;

= Review the annual financial statements and annual performance report;

= Cross-examine the quarterly internal audit reports and the annual Auditor General's
report;

= Advice the municipality on matters raised in Auditor General’s report and

= Review the strategic documents of internal audit.

Achievements

The audit committee has in the financial year under review managed to convene 4 times as
required by the law with full capacity and successfully gained the buy-in of management and
council to ensure that the resolution of the committee are implemented and feedback thereof
is provided to the committee.

Acknowledgements

The audit committee once again acknowledges the commitment and corporation of Mayor,
Speaker, Accounting officer and management team, and the significant progress in
addressing the control weaknesses identified and the improvement of the control
environment will provide sound basis for the municipality.

We also acknowledge the fact that the 2009/10 financial statements and the annual section
46 performance reports were done internally and submitted to the audit committee and the
Auditor general’s office on time as required by the Municipal Finance Management Act no.
56 of 2003.
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Recommendation

The audit committee would like to encourage the Accounting officer to provide effective
oversight on the implementation of the recommendations made by both the Auditor general’s
office and the audit committee to ensure the efficiency and effectiveness of the internal
control, integrity and reliability of financial and performance management, safeguarding of
assets and compliance to rules and regulations.

Conclusion

In our view, the audit committee has complied with Municipal Finance Management Act
section 166, although there’s room for improvements, the audit committee is in the process
of self-evaluation, it is also to be evaluated by municipal council, accounting officer,
management staff and internal audit unit to enable the committee to comply with the majority
of its mandate.

We have pleasure in submitting the Internal Audit Report for 2009/10 financial year.

The report provides independent feedback on the adequacy and effectiveness of internal
controls on audited areas of municipality and provides independent and objective
recommendations on the identified control weaknesses to improve effectiveness of risk
management. Controls and governance processes.

We would like to express our appreciation to the various staff members of the Department
who have assisted us in carrying out our work.

We would be pleased to provide you with further assistance and request that you do not
hesitate to contact us with any queries you may have regarding this report.
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Internal Audit Report

In terms of section 165 (2) of MFMA, the internal audit unit of a municipality must;

Prepare a risk based audit plan and an internal audit program for each financial yea;
Advise the accounting officer and report to the audit committee on the implementation of the
internal audit plan and matters relating to—

= Internal audit

= Internal controls

= Accounting procedures and practices

» Risk and risk management

» Performance management

*= Loss control and

= Compliance with this Act, the annual Division of Revenue Act and any other applicable
legislation; and Perform such other duties as may be assigned to it by the accounting
officer.

The Internal Audit Division has completed audits as set out in the division’s coverage plan
and reviewed operational plan. This report serves as a sum up of all the identified
weaknesses during the financial year under review. The purpose of the Internal Audit
Division, as set out in the Internal Audit Charter, is to provide an independent, objective
assurance and consulting service and to also evaluate the effectiveness of risk
management, internal control and governance processes in terms of an integrated audit
approach and to provide advice and information to management and the Audit Committee in
a cost effective manner.

This report represents the results of the in depth review of controls made on the identified
high risk activities. The audits conducted covered the following:

= Management control strategy for identified risks.

= Adequacy of internal controls benchmarked against best practice and other Government
policies.

= Effective application of those controls.

Scope of Work
The following activities were audited and completed during the financial year under review:

= Bank reconciliations (every quarter)

= Budget process (Chapter 4 MFMA)

= Compliance human resource strategy

= Skills Development

= Inventory

= Debt collection

= Investments

= Compliance to section 121 of MFMA performance audit
= Follow-up audits (every quarter)

» Budgetary performance

* Fixed assets

= Performance information

=  Employee performance appraisal system
= Performance audit (Section 46 report)

* Yearend audit
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Sources of Information

The office of internal audit submitted engagement letters to the relevant senior manager on
the audits performed during the 2009/10 financial year. The office put more emphasis on the
compliance to the rules and regulations, effectiveness and efficiency of operations, reliability
of financial and performance reporting, and safeguarding of assets.

Interviews with relevant senior managers and staff members were conducted and
comprehensive inspections, observations, re-performances, enquiries and analysis were
made to evaluate and help to improve the effectiveness of adequate controls, risk
management and governance process

Fraud and risk management.

In terms of section 165 (2) (b) of MFMA, internal audit unit of a municipality must advice the
accounting office and report to the audit committee on the implementation and matters
relating to risk and risk management.

Internal audit unit has in the 2009/10 financial year managed to facilitate development and
tabling of following council approved documentations;

= Risk management policy,

» Risk management strategy,
= Risk response plan and

» Risk committee charter.

Municipality has on its organizational structure provided for risk management division
reporting to the accounting officer which will be effective from 1* October 2010.

This provision will help the Accounting officer to prevent and detect fraud, corruption and
eliminate risk exposure in the municipality.

Municipal risk assessment

Municipality has an approved risk management strategy that reflects the risk rating criteria
used by municipality to assess the risks using the likelihood and impact basis of an event. In
order to assist management to adequately allocate resources to address the weakness and
improve controls, the categories and key to these ratings are as follows:

Categories
Impact: the possible effect of the weakness in management strategy of the

organization
Likelihood:  the probability of a risk occurring without any controls

Rating

High: will have significant long term effect on the department
Medium: can be managed with additional input and resources
Low: only likely to happen once every two years or more.

Therefore the following method was used to calculate risk ratings:

(a) Likelihood x impact = Risk rating
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Likelihood Impact

5 = Almost certain 5 = Critical

4 = Likely 4 = Major

3 = Moderate 3 = Moderate

2 = Unlikely and 2 = Minor
1 =Rare 1 = Insignificant

Management Responses

Informal audit queries were presented to all managers to provide with management
responses and/or agreed action on those queries. On provision of the management
responses, verifications were also made where it was required to confirm implementations.

Conclusion

Except the findings specified in all the quarterly Internal audit reports for the year under
review around the audited activities, all other controls are adequate and functioning properly
and provide reasonable assurance regarding achievement of municipal objectives set in the
Integrated development plan.

There are improvements compared to the previous financial years on the adequacy and
effectiveness of governance processes, internal controls and risk management, although
there are areas of improvements.

The office of internal audit once again would like to appreciate the corporation and
commitment of the Council, Accounting Officer and Management team on the improvement
of internal controls, governance processes and risk management as to achieve municipal
objectives set in the Integrated Development Plan.

84 I Mantsopa Local Municipality 2009/2010 Annual Report




Corrective Measures

No Concerns from the AG in
2009/10 Management Letter

Remedial action

Responsible person

Due date

1 No supporting documentation for
new additions of asset

Inspect all the payments files to obtain
accurate supporting documentation for
all the asset additions

Asset officer

11 February 2011

2 Incomplete asset register

Barcoding of all new and old unbar
coded assets and verification thereof.

Verification of barcodes on all municipal
assets in all Mantsopa towns.

Update and ensure accuracy and
completeness of the asset register.

Asset officer

30 April 2011

Monthly

30 June 2011

The municipality will appoint consultant
recommended by the National Treasury
to unbundle our infrastructure assets
and accuracy and completeness of the
asset register.

Chief Financial Officer

30 March 2011

Conduct monthly spot checks to verify
the existence of the assets and the
completeness of the asset register and
report for monitoring.

Asset officer

Monthly

3 No appropriate identification
such as asset numbers, bar
codes or sufficient descriptions
for investment property

Municipal will conduct interim valuations
of all investment property and ensure
proper alignment with the asset register.

Asset officer

30 June 2011

The municipality will appoint consultant
recommended by the National Treasury
to unbundle our investment property
assets, barcoding and alignment with
the asset register.

Chief Financial Officer

30 March 2011

4 Unspent government grant and
subsidies

The municipality will conduct monthly
reconciliation of all grants and subsidies
and to ensure correct disclosure in the
financial statements and report for
monitoring and evaluation.

Budget and treasury officer

Monthly
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Cash flow statement

The municipality will prepare financial
statement on time as to have time for
adequate and effective review of
financial statement by management,
Audit committee and oversight
committee for quality assurance and
accuracy thereof.

Chief Financial officer

Financial year end

Correction of prior period errors

The municipality will prepare financial
statement on time as to have time for
adequate and effective review of
financial statement by management,
Audit committee and oversight
committee for compliance with all GRAP
standards applicable.

Chief financial officer

30 June 2011

Trade and other receivables

To conduct audit on the SEBATA
system as to ensure proper reliability
and integrity of financial information and
conduct reconciliation of debtors control
account.

Review the provision for bad debt policy
to comply with the requirements of the
SA GAAP standards.

Chief financial officer

30 June 2011
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Chapter 5: Functional Area Service Delivery Reporting

<Mantsopa Local Municipality>

GENERAL INFORMATION

Reporting Level

Detail

Total

Overview: The area of Mantsopa was recalculated and it was found that
the municipal area is 4290 km? in extend [source: SSI, 2003].
Mantsopa is the second largest local municipal area within
Motheo nut only accommodates 7% of the total population of
Motheo. The municipal area comprises five urban that are
dispersed throughout the region with a surrounding commercial
farming area utilised for mixed farming practices. (See locally
map.)
Information:

Geography:

1 | Geographical area in square kilometers 4290
Source: SSI, 2003
Demography:

2 | Total population 57 675
Source: CSS, 2001

3 | Indigent Population 4300
Note: Indicate source of information and define basis of
indigent policy including definition of indigent

4 | Total number of voters Source, IEC 26 261

5 | Aged breakdown:
- 65 years and over 2398
- between 30 and 65 years 14 648
- between 15 and 29 years 13 266
- 14 years and under 16 432
Source: CS 2007

6 | Household income:
- over R3,200 per month 12%
- between R1 601 and R3,200 per month 8%
- between R801 and R1 600 per month 16%
- under R1 and R400 per month 18%

Source: CS 2007
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Key Performance During the Year, Performance Targets Performance Target
Performance Against Actual Achieved and Plans to Improve During the
Area Performance year
1. Municipal Implement and monitor the IDP 2006-2011trough quarterly Quarterly Quarterly
Transformation performance assessment reports submitted council. performance
and assessment
Organisational submitted to
Development the Municipal
Manager
IDP and Performance Management System (PMS) aligned IDP and PMS Quarterly
to the IDP implemented were aligned
An organisational structure aligned to the to the IDP Structure Jun-09
established and implemented aligned to the
IDP
Submit the IDP process plan to council, detailing the annual | IDP review 24-Aug-09
review of the IDP 2011-2012 as prescribed by section 34 of | process plan
the Local Government: Municipal Systems Act no 32 of was tabled and
2000. adopted by
council
Ward development plans developed for each ward and Ward plans for Mar-10
inform the annual review of IDP 2011-2012 as per the each ward
principles of the community based planning. were
developed
Submit the reviewed IDP 2009/2010 including the following | The reviewed 13-Jun-10
IDP statutory sector plan to council for approval: IDP was tabled
Integrated Environmental Management Plan; and approved
Disaster Management Plan; by council
Integrated Spatial Development Plan;
Water Service Development Plan; and
Performance Management System.
Submission of the Annual Report including the Annual Annual report Dec-09
Performance Report for 2008/2009 to council for approval, was tabled and
and to the CoGTA, National Treasury and Provincial approved by
Treasury for notification council
Regular sitting of the council and council committees as per | The council Per
the programme of council. and standing schedule
committee
were convened
as per
approved
schedule
Implementation of the Workplace Skills Development Plan Work skills Dec 2009
trough the submission of mid-year reports to council for plan was and June
monitoring developed and 2010
implemented
All vacant and funded posts to be advertised and filled All vacant post | As soon as
were filled possible
Customer service systems introduced and implemented The system Aug-09
has been
developed and
situated in the
Technical
Department
By laws compiled for each department and submitted to The target not Nov-09
council met
Effective administrative and institutional system, structure The target met on going

and procedures including: Human resources, financial
policies, by-law and communication systems established
and implemented
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Integrated human resource management systems The draft Dec-09
introduced and operationalised. human
resource
strategy was
developed, not
yet approved
by council
Infrastructure Infrastructure Development and Investment model with the The target was Sep-09
Development and | below mentioned elements development, implemented and | not met
Service Delivery reviewed annually:
Annual population projections per ward
Service delivery backlog (in all of its diversity like number,
10km on road per town per quarter, 6Kkl for all registered
indigents, 50 units of electricity to all registered indigents)
Complains register to be kept and updated on a monthly Complains Monthly
basis register was
developed and
monitored by
the Technical
department
Asset register for all infrastructure and municipal property Asset register Quarterly
reviewed quarterly and maintained complaint with
GRAP was
developed
The provision of basic municipal service to the satisfaction
residents to progressively achieve national service delivery
targets (Millennium Development Goals: Vision 2014) of:
Water service development plan 2011-2012 monitoring WSDP was Quarterly
trough quarterly performance assessment reports developed and
quarterly
performance
assessment
reports
submitted
Monitor the implementation of council's bucket eradication PMU Quarterly
programme in order to meet the national target for Dec submitted
2010 through the monthly PMU reports and other quarterly
progressive means progress report
on
implementation
of bucket
eradication
project
Monitor the implementation of the municipal service delivery | Quarterly Quarterly
agreements with CENTLEC and ESKOM in the rendering of | meetings to
electricity services through quarterly performance monitor the
assessment reports implementation
of the Service
Level
Agreement
were held with
CENTLEC
Monitor the implementation of the Municipal Service quarterly Quarterly
Delivery Agreement with Bloem Water in the rendering of meetings to
water services in Excelsior through quarterly performance monitor the

assessment reports

implementation
of the Service
Level
Agreement
were held with
Bloem Water
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Refuse removal (weekly) households removal progamme Weekly refuse | Quarterly
implemented- progress to be included in the departmental removal was
quarterly performance assessment reports. conducted and
progress report
done on a
quarterly basis
The integrated housing sector plan developed, implemented | Target not met | Quarterly
and monitored through the quarterly performance
assessment reports.
Land audit concluded and implemented in order to meet its Target not met | Quarterly
intended objectives
Implementation of the following projects in 2009/2010 and The PMU Quarterly
progress (project milestones) provided to Mayor through successfully
PMU reports: implemented
the projects
Water treatment works in Hobhouse and managed
Bucket eradication in Hobhouse (Phase 2) to spend 100%
Bucket eradication in Tweespruit (Phase 2) of allocated
Bucket eradication Mahlatswetsa (retention) MIG funds and
progress was
submitted
through
quarterly
performance
reports
Local Economic An analysis of the local economy undertaken by LED Target not met Oct-09
Development learnership and ward committees and CDW's through
Mantsopa LED investment strategy which included the
following elements:
(a) National Spatial Development Perspective principles;
(b) Provincial, Motheo District and Local Spatial Dev
Framework; (c) Linked to governance and
administration e.g. preferential procurement to LED and
SMME development;
(d) Rigorous SWOT analysis of the economic potential of
the municipality; and
(e) Incorporate areas and aspect of ASGISA and JIPSA
Implementation of the following projects in 2009/2010 and The target was | Quarterly
progress (projects milestones) provided to the Mayor met
through the PMU reports: (a) Revival of all collapsed
projects by training projects members and through other
progressive means.
Submission of LED business plans for funding of which the Target was Sep-09
following are the priority: met
(a) 2010 developments
(b) Modderpoort Development
(c) Mahlatswetsa Bakery
(d) Lesedi woodwork
(e) Manyatseng buy back centre
(f) Tshepanang Milling
(g) Thusanong welding
Beef feedlot to be leased to out to Kgatelopelo Thoung Target was Dec-09
Farmers Association and progress report to be submitted to | met
the Mayor
Tourism forum is functional and progress report is Target was Quarterly
submitted to the Mayor in this regard. met
Municipal Adjustment budget 2009/2010 drafted and approved by The 25-Jan-10
Financial Viability | council adjustment
budget was
tabled and

approved by
council
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Submission of the Midyear budget and performance The midyear 25-Jan-10
assessment report to the Mayor, National Treasury and report was
Provincial Treasury. tabled and
approved by
council
Draft budget 2010/2011 tabled in council before 90 days of The draft 30-Mar-10
the new financial year budget for
2010/2011 was
tabled and
approved by
council
Make draft budget for 2010/2011 available for inspection by | The 2010/2011 | 10-Jun-10
the general public, Provincial Treasury and National budget was
Treasury advertised on
the local
newspaper
and subjected
to community
participation as
required by the
MSA
Financial reporting (section 71) is performed as per Section 71 Monthly
legislative requirements. reports were
submitted as
required by the
MFMA
Financial management policies and by-laws developed, Only financial Sep-09
implemented, and monitored through quarterly performance | policies that
assessment reports including but not limited to: were
(&) Supply chain management developed
(b) Credit control
(c) Tariff and investment policies
Municipal financial viability targets set and achieved must The target was | Quarterly
ensure that: achieved
(&) Growth in service debtors is reduced (10% increased)
(b) Consumer debt exceeding 90 days is recovered
(c) % personnel annual cost over the total operational
budget is in line with regulatory framework (37%)
(d) Provision for bad debt made (strategy to be presented
before council)
Reduce the municipality's reliance on bank over draft to one | Target was Dec-09
million rand only met
Financial legislation implemented, including property rates Target was Quarterly
act and the division of revenue act (DORA) and quarterly met
performance assessment report submitted to council
Submit the institutional SDBIP with the Municipal Manager The target was Jul-09
and Section 57 Managers Performance Agreements as met
prescribed by the MFMA to the Mayor.
Submission of monthly reports by the expenditure The target was | Monthly
committee to EXCO and quarterly to council met
Submission of the supply chain management reports to the | Target was Monthly
Mayor and Council met
Good Public participation policy of council is implemented and Target not met | Quarterly
Governance and monitored through submission of quarterly performance
Public assessment reports to council
Participation
An annual programme of action for ward committees and Target was Sep-09
CDW's is submitted to council for approval met
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Reduce legal charges against the municipality with 100% Target was Quarterly
met

Service level Agreement for Environmental Health Target was Quarterly

Practitioners signed with Motheo District Municipality and its | met

implementation is monitored through quarterly performance

assessment reports

Training of all municipal secretaries and personal assistant Target was Dec-09

conducted met

Employment Equity is implemented and midyear reports in Target was Mid year

this regard are submitted to the Mayor. met
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Function:

EXCO and Council

Sub Function:

N/A

Reporting Level

Detail

Total

Overview:

EXCO of the municipality is responsible to provide strategic
leadership and management and to guide council. This is done
by ensuring proper alignment and integration between key
programmes of the municipality and its development objectives
and priorities.

The council on the other hand is responsible to provide overall
political leadership and accountability to communities and
stakeholder through implementation of sound policies and
programmes. This must ensure that the decision making
processes provide a balance between speedy, transparent and
efficient decision making process as well as meaningful
participation of the citizens and other stakeholders. It must
ensure provision of quality service delivery at a reasonable cost
while preserving the environment and natural resources.

Description of
the Activity:

The function of executive and council within the municipality is
administered as follows and includes:

EXCO, through the leadership of the Mayor is responsible for
ensuring the compilation and total ownership of the IDP and
Budget, including the review process. The Mayor must ensure
maximum participation and ownership of the process by the
citizens and other stakeholders and finally ensure that there is
sufficient resource allocation in the budget for all IDP projects.

The approved budget and reviewed IDP for 2009/2010 financial
year was a product of broad citizen and stakeholder
consultation based on ward development priorities as
determined in the ward based planning process. This was done
in line with a detailed programme of public participation which is
approved by council and published to the broader community.

EXCO is also responsible to ensure that the municipality put
into place and implement a performance management system
in line with the applicable legislation and policy guidelines from
National Government. PMS was developed for the Section 57
Managers to serve as a tool to introduce and measure the
effective performance by the municipality. The system ensured
that there is quarterly and mid-term reporting to council and the
community in general.

EXCO has put in place measures and processes to establish
and facilitate harmonious intergovernmental relations, including
strategic partnership with other local municipalities, the district
and other spheres of government at provincial and national
level as well as other organs of state and organisations.

Council and administration has embarked on an extensive drive
to ensure that there is common vision and shared purpose with
regard to development with the broader community. To this end
proper systems and mechanisms were developed, implemented
and maintained to promote effective and cost efficient public
participation including support to councillors and ward
committees. The broader community was constantly consulted
engaged on budget and identification of development priorities
through a community based planning process.

Analysis of the

Function:
1 | Councillor detail:
Total number of Councillors 16
Number of Councillors on Executive Committee 3
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Ward detail:

Total number of Wards 8
Number of Ward Meetings 48
Number and type of Council and Committee meetings:
Ordinary Council Meetings 4
Special Council Meetings 6
EXCO 5
Section 79 Committee Meetings 9
List here Council meetings, followed by individual committee
and the number of times that each met
Council 19th Council Meeting — 28 July 2009
20th Council Meeting — 29 September 2009
21st Council Meeting — 24 November 2009
22nd Council Meeting — 26 January 2010
23rd Council Meeting — 30 March 2010
24th Council Meeting — 25 May 2010
EXCO EXCO - 22 September 2009
EXCO - 5 November 2009
EXCO - 23 February 2010
EXCO - 4 May 2010
EXCO- 7 July 2010
Key Performance During the Year, Performance Targets Against Current Target
Performance Actual Achieved and Plans to Improve Performance
Area
Good Public participation policy of council is implemented and Target not | Quarterly
Governance and monitored through submission of quarterly performance met
Public assessment reports to council
Participation An annual programme of action for ward committees and Target was Sep-09
CDW's is submitted to council for approval met
Reduce legal charges against the municipality with 100% Target was | Quarterly
met
Service level Agreement for Environmental Health Practitioners | Target was | Quarterly
signed with Motheo District Municipality and its implementation met
is monitored through quarterly performance assessment reports
Training of all municipal secretaries and personal assistant Target was Dec-09
conducted met
Employment Equity is implemented and midyear reports in this Target was | Mid year
regard are submitted to the Mayor. met
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Function:

Finance and Administration

Sub Function:

Finance
Reporting Detail Total
Level
Overview: Includes all activities relating to the finance function of the
municipality. Note: grants information should appear in Chapter 4
on Financial Statements and Related Financial Information.
Description of The function of finance within the municipality is administered as
the Activity: follows and includes:
Meter readings, Debtor Billing, Debt collection and other income,
Payment of suppliers, Salaries and wages, Budget control, Supply
chain management and reporting
The strategic objectives of this function are to:
Ensure the correctness of all levies and payments and assuring
that council do not lose any income.
The key issues for 2010/11 are:
Correct meter readings, correct billing, increase collection rate,
timeously payment of suppliers, good budget control and correct
reporting.
Analysis of the | <Provide statistical information on (as a minimum):>
Function:
1 | Debtor billings: number and value of monthly billings: Per month | R (000s)ply
Water 5450 15299
Electricity 1230 22532
Refuse and sewerage 11000 14023
Rates 13470 10092
Total 61946
2 | Debtor collections: value of amount received and interest: R (000s) R (000s)
- Value received from monthly billings each month and interest 61946 8659
from the previous month across debtors by function (e.g.: water,
electricity etc)
Note: create a suitable table to reflect amount received from that
month's billings plus interest from the previous month across
debtors by function
3 | Debtor analysis: amount outstanding over 30, 60, 90 and 120 plus R (000s)
days:
Function :water, electricity etc>
- Total debts outstanding over 30, 60, 90 and 120 plus days
across debtors by function (e.g.: water, electricity etc)
Property Rates
Current (0 — 30 days) 632 402
31 - 60 Days 394 041
61 - 90 Days 343 333
91 - 120 Days 305 153
121 - 365 Days 4529 273
+ 365 Days 5238 249
Total 11 442 451
Electricity
Current (0 — 30 days) 1149 708
31 - 60 Days 440 081
61 - 90 Days 333323
91 - 120 Days 296 256
121 - 365 Days 1551129
+ 365 Days 3805 457
Total 7 575 954
Water
Current (0 — 30 days) 1466 228
31 - 60 Days 960 522
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61 - 90 Days 1005 532
91 - 120 Days 893 712
121 - 365 Days 5 347 369
+ 365 Days 17 411 298
Total 27 084 661
Debtors Age Analysis

Sewerage

Current (0 — 30 days) 1101 288
31- 60 Days 967 696
61 - 90 Days 953 645
91 - 120 Days 847 596
121 - 365 Days 6 401 736
+ 365 Days 21 963 249
Total 32235 210
Refuse

Current (0 — 30 days) 613 859
31 - 60 Days 490 321
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61 - 90 Days 520 798
91 - 120 Days 462 798
121 - 365 Days 1170583
+ 365 Days 12 044 068
Total 15 302 427
Other
Current (0 — 30 days) 100 104
31 - 60 Days 133 816
61 - 90 Days 117 825
91 - 120 Days 104 723
121 - 365 Days 857 372
+ 365 Days 10 988 642
Total 12 302 482
4 | Write off of debts: number and value of debts written off: R (000s)
- Total debts written off each month across debtors by function 11
(e.g. water, electricity etc)
Note: create a suitable table to reflect write offs each month across
debtors by function
5 | Property rates (Residential): R (000s)
- Number and value of properties rated 13470 2804301
- Number and value of properties not rated 0 0
- Number and value of rate exemptions 0 0
- Rates collectible for the current year 10091863
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Reporting
Level

Detail

Total

Property rates (Commercial):

R (000s)

Included inno 5

Regional Service Council (RSC) levies:

R (000s)

- Number and value of returns

- Total Establishment levy

- Total Services levy

- Levies collected for the current year

o| Oo| o| o

Property valuation:

- Year of last valuation

2008

- Regularity of valuation

Indigent Policy:

- Quantity (humber of households affected)

4359

- Quantum (total value across municipality)

16898

10

Creditor Payments:

R (000s)

Note: create a suitable table to reflect the five largest creditors
individually, with the amount outstanding over 30, 60, 90 and 120
plus days

12

External Loans:

R (000s) | R (000s)

- Total loans received and paid during the year

<received> <paid>

Note: Create a suitable table to reflect the balance of each external
loan at the beginning of the year, new loans raised during the year
and loans repaid during the year as well as the balance at the end
of the year. Interest rates payable on each loan, together with the
date of repayment should be also disclosed in the table.

0 891

Key
Performance
Area

Performance During the Year, Performance Targets Against
Actual Achieved and Plans to Improve Performance

Current Target

Indigent, Meter
readings, AFS,
Better audit,

Financial viable

About 390 more indigents was register. Meter readings are still a
challenge, and to many averages is levied. This year the AFS was
done in house, which was a big achievement, as it is done
according to GRAP. Mantsopa work without an overdraft, and all
commitments is still met
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Key Performance Performance During the Year, Performance Current Target
Area Targets Against Actual Achieved and Plans to
Improve Performance
Financial Viability and | Adjustment budget 2009/2010 drafted and approved | The adjustment budget 25-Jan-10
Management by council was tabled and approved
by council
Submission of the Midyear budget and performance | The midyear report was 25-Jan-10
assessment report to the Mayor, National Treasury tabled and approved by
and Provincial Treasury. council
Draft budget 2010/2011 tabled in council before 90 The draft budget for 30-Mar-10
days of the new financial year 2010/2011 was tabled and
approved by council
Make draft budget for 2010/2011 available for The 2010/2011 budget was | 10-Jun-10
inspection by the general public, Provincial Treasury | advertised on the local
and National Treasury newspaper and subjected
to community participation
as required by the MSA
Financial reporting (section 71) is performed as per | Section 71 reports were Monthly
legislative requirements. submitted as required by
the MFMA
Financial management policies and by-laws Only financial policies that | Sep-09
developed, implemented, and monitored through were developed
quarterly performance assessment reports including
but not limited to:
(a) Supply chain management
(b) Credit control
(c) Tariff and investment policies
Municipal financial viability targets set and achieved | The target was achieved Quarterly
must ensure that:  (a) Growth in service debtors
is reduced (10% increased) (b)
Consumer debt exceeding 90 days is recovered
(c) % personnel annual cost over the total
operational budget is in line with regulatory
framework (37%)
(d) Provision for bad debt made (strategy to be
presented before council)
Reduce the municipality's reliance on bank over Target was met Dec-09
draft to one million rand only
Financial legislation implemented, including property | Target was met Quarterly
rates act and the division of revenue act (DORA)
and quarterly performance assessment report
submitted to council
Submit the institutional SDBIP with the Municipal The target was met Jul-09
Manager and Section 57 Managers Performance
Agreements as prescribed by the MFMA to the
Mayor.
Submission of monthly reports by the expenditure The target was met Monthly
committee to EXCO and quarterly to council
Submission of the supply chain management Target was met Monthly

reports to the Mayor and Council
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Function:

Finance and Administration

Sub Function:

Human Resources

Reporting Level

Detail

Tot

al

Overview:

Management and administration of all divisions of the human
resource sub-divisions.

Manage and develop human resource management staff so
that sound human resource practices are maintained and staff
are equipped to achieve the objectives of the of the sub
division human resource.

Manage the human resource management budget so that
income and expenditure is in line with council requirements.

Employment Equity

Appointments are continuously monitored against the
Employment Equity Plan of council.

During the 2009/2010 financial year a total of 32 new
appointments were made, whereof 80% are 35 years and
younger and 20% are from designated groups.

The annual report on employment equity was submitted to dept
of labour on the 30 September 2010 but was unfortunately not
accepted as a result of errors indentified.

The municipality was requested to re-submit its report on the
prescribed format within seven days of notification or
alternatively online before 15 January 2010 on the date of
which the final corrected version of the Mantsopa Local
Municipality Employment Equity Report was finally submitted in
terms of section 41 of the employment equity act of 1998.
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Adoption of the Organisational Structure:

The organisational structure is reviewed on an ongoing basis to
address indentified problems, to align with the strategic
objective of council that is the IDP, and to comply with relevant
legislations and powers and functions as designated by the
MEC for Cooperative Governance and Traditional Affairs.

Organisational structure is also aligned to the IDP development
objectives of every department.

Human Resource Management Strategy:

During the financial year under review the human resource
strategy was reviewed and still awaiting approval by council
and implementation during the 2010/2011 financial year.

Work Skill Plan:

During the financial year under review a total of R1 299 619.00
was provided for skills development. A total of number of 119
employees’ received training in terms of the Works Skills Plan

(WSP).

The WSP address shorts as well as long term needs of the
Mantsopa Local Municipality. The work skill plan 2009/2010
and annual training report were submitted on the 30 June 2010
to LGSETA.

Policies and By Laws:

The municipality has for the financial year under review
prioritised the following policies and by laws for review and
implementation:

Human Resource Policy; travel Allowance and travel costs
policy; Acting policy; bursary policy; cell phone allowance
policy; employee assistance programme; employment equity
policy; entertainment policy; health and safety policy;
HIV&AIDS policy and Performance Management Policy.
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By Laws:

Advertising by-laws; street trading by -laws; water service by-
laws; control of street vendors, peddlers and Hawkers By-laws
and credit control and debt collection by-laws.

EPAS:

Management is in the process of cascading performance
management system to the lower level of management that will
include post level 1-3 managers. It is expected that, these
managers will conclude performance agreements determined
by specific key performance indicators.

Reporting:

The annual report in terms of section 121 of the Local
Government: Municipal Finance Management Act no 56 of
2003 for the financial year 2008/2009 was completed and
tabled to council for approval. The municipality did also
managed to complete the 2008/2009 annual performance
report as required in terms of section 46 of the Local
Government: Municipal Systems Act no 32 of 2000.

Learnership:
The municipality conducted the following Learnerships
programme for the year under review:

1) CPMD - two financial officials were trained

2) IDP - two officials were trained (one from IDP and one from
the Mayor)

3) Accounting - Eleven officials from finance were trained

Employment Equity:

To ensure that the municipality adhere to representativity in line
with its employment equity plan.

Human resource strategy

Implementation of human resource strategy and employment
reward programme.

Information Technology:
To ensure that Mantsopa Local Municipality staff is able to

access relevant data through the IT system and that is linked to
a GIS system.

1.Review of Policies

2. Review of by-laws

3.Review of Organisational Structure

4. Filling of vacant post

5.Construction and updating of municipal website

6.Scheduling of council and committee meetings

7.Legal matters

8.Development of service level agreement with Motheo for
Health Function
9.Implementation of Work Skill Plan

10.Implementation of Employment Equity Plan

11. Compilation of annual report

1 | Number and cost to employer of all municipal staff employed: R (000s)
- Professional (Managerial/Specialist) MCS = 1; CH&PS =1; R2 573
CCO =1; EHP's = 2; CL=1 894
- Field (Supervisory/Foremen) PO =1; CCC = 1; Sec =1 571411
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- Office (Clerical/Administrative) RC=1; AC=1; PC=1; REC=1 4 437 677
- Non-professional (blue collar, outside workforce) Cleaners = 3 252 742
3
- Temporary Staff - Personnel 1 0
- Contract Staff - none 0 0
Note: total number to be calculated on full-time equivalent
(FTE) basis, providing detail of race and gender according to
the breakdown described above. Total cost to include total
salary package
Municipal Implement and monitor the IDP 2006-2011trough quarterly Quarterly Quarterly
transformation performance assessment reports submitted council. performance
and assessment
Organisational submitted to
Development the
Municipal
Manager
IDP and Performance Management System (PMS) aligned to IDP and Quarterly
the IDP implemented PMS were
aligned
An organisational structure aligned to the to the IDP Structure Jun-09
established and implemented aligned to
the IDP
Submit the IDP process plan to council, detailing the annual IDP review 24-Aug-09
review of the IDP 2011-2012 as prescribed by section 34 of the | process plan
Local Government: Municipal Systems Act no 32 of 2000. was tabled
and adopted
by council
Ward development plans developed for each ward and inform Ward plans Mar-10
the annual review of IDP 2011-2012 as per the principles of the | for each
community based planning. ward were
developed
Submit the reviewed IDP 2009/2010 including the following IDP | The 13-Jun-10
statutory sector plan to council for approval: reviewed
Integrated Environmental Management Plan; IDP was
Disaster Management Plan; tabled and
Integrated Spatial Development Plan; approved by
Water Service Development Plan; and council
Performance Management System.
Submission of the Annual Report including the Annual Annual Dec-09
Performance Report for 2008/2009 to council for approval, and | report was
to the CoGTA, National Treasury and Provincial Treasury for tabled and
notification approved by
council
Regular sitting of the council and council committees as per the | The council Per
programme of council. and standing | schedule
committee
were
convened as
per
approved
schedule
Implementation of the Workplace Skills Development Plan Work skills Dec 2009
trough the submission of mid-year reports to council for plan was and June
monitoring developed 2010
and
implemented
All vacant and funded posts to be advertised and filled All vacant As soon as
post were possible
filled
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Customer service systems introduced and implemented

The system
has been
developed
and situated
in the
Technical
Department

Aug-09

By laws compiled for each department and submitted to council

The target
not met

Nov-09

Effective administrative and institutional system, structure and
procedures including: Human resources, financial policies, by-
law and communication systems established and implemented

The target
met

on going

Integrated human resource management systems introduced
and operationalised.

The draft
human
resource
strategy was
developed,
not yet
approved by
council

Dec-09
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Function:

Finance and Administration

Sub Function:

Other Administration (Procurement)

Reporting Level

Detail

Total

Overview:

Includes all activities relating to overall procurement functions of
the municipality including costs associated with orders, tenders,
contract management etc

Demand, Acquisition, Disposal, Logistic and performance of
service provider.

The municipality has a mandate to:

The objectives of Supply Chain Management (SCM) are to:

a) Give effect to the provisions of the constitution, 1996;

b) Give effect to the provisions of the MFMA, 2003;

c¢) Transform outdated procurement and provisioning practices
into an integrated SCM function;

d) Ensure that SCM forms an integral part of the financial
management system of the municipality;

e) Make significant improvement to financial management in the
broader public sector;

f) Introduce a system for the appointment of consultants;

g) Create a common understanding and interpretation of
government's preferential procurement policy objectives;

h) Promote consistency in respect of supply chain management
policy and other related policy initiatives in government; and

i) align with global trends and ensure that South Africa adheres
to international best practices

Ensure submission of supply chain management reports to the
Mayor

To update database of service providers,

To manage and control demand and acquisition (To source
quotations for municipality).

Bucket Eradication in Hobhouse and Tweespruit (Phase 1),
Upgrading and Rehabilitation of Roads and Storm-Water in
Ladybrand,

Supply and Delivery of two (2) Motor Vehicles,

Supply and Delivery of two (2) new bakkies,

Supply and Delivery Multipurpose Landfill Handler.

Supply and Delivery of one (1) 2 tons Truck.

Details of tender / procurement activities:

- Total number of times that tender committee met during year

12

- Total number of tenders considered

12

- Total number of tenders approved

12

- Average time taken from tender advertisement to award of
tender

1 Week

Note: Figures should be aggregated over year across all
municipal functions

Details of tender committee:

The following are members of the tender committee of
Mantsopa Local Municipality:

1. MJ Mazinyo - CFO

2. RP Chalale - Acting Manager Technical Services
3. FA Mhlongo - Manager Corporate Services

4. E Makateng - Chief Housing and Protection Officer

Note: List details of each member of the tender committee

Financial Viability
and Management

Submission of the supply chain management reports to the
Mayor and Council

Target was | Monthly
met
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Function:

Planning and Development

Sub Function:

Economic Development

Overview:

To facilitate the formulation and implementation of Local
Economic Strategies and sustainable urban and rural areas to
create condition within Mantsopa Local Municipality that will
enable self reliant, proud and strong communities.

Facilitate, stimulating and promoting economic development in
the area; Promotion of tourism and agricultural development

The mandate of the municipality is to create conditions with
Mantsopa Local Municipality that will enable self reliant, proud
and strong communities to thrive within an integrated and
sustainable urban and rural environment.

Mantsopa Local Municipality contributes to the creation of
sustainable income generating opportunities in terms of
government strategies and guidelines for economic growth;
Promote tourism and agriculture.

Implement eight catalyst projects for economic development:

1) Charcoal Projects

2) Lesedi woodwork

3) Thusanang Welding

4) Molemo Beading

5) Mothers Trust

6) Mantsopa Birds

7) Clean and Greening

8) Lekhalong la Mantsopa

Number and cost to employer of all economic development R (000s)

personnel:

- Professional (Directors / Managers) CDO =1 472 792

- Non-professional (Clerical / Administrative) LED COR = 1; 354 419

Tourism Off =1

- Temporary - none 0

- Contract 0

Note: total number to be calculated on full-time equivalent (FTE)

basis, total cost to include total salary package

Detail and cost of incentives for business investment: R (000s)

Provision building for Ladybrand Hawkers R 10

Leased municipal land to charcoal project R 10

Leased Mahlatswetsa Community Hall to Lesedi Woodwork R 12

Leased Old Hobhouse Municipal Stores to Thusanang welding RO

Donated Land for free to Mothers Trust and Mantsopa Birds RO

Leased Feedlot to Kgatelopele Thuong Framers R 50 000
per annum

Note: list incentives by project, with total actual cost to

municipality for year

Detail and cost of other urban renewal strategies: R (000s)

The municipality has for the financial year under review did not RO

undertake to conduct an urban renewal strategy.

Note: list strategies by project, with total actual cost to

municipality for year

Detail and cost of other rural development strategies: R (000s)

Fencing of municipal properties R250 000

Painting of municipal offices 120 000

Provision of sanitation services to rural areas 300 000

Street cleaning and greening 34 million

Upgrading of Lekhalong la Mantsopa 15 million
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Note: list strategies by project, with total actual cost to
municipality for year

Number of people employed through job creation schemes:

- Short-term employment 815

- Long-term employment 283

Note: total number to be calculated on full-time equivalent (FTE)

basis, and should only be based on direct employment as a

result of municipal initiatives

Number and cost to employer of all Building Inspectors R (000s)

employed:

- Number of Building Inspectors 1 339671

- Temporary

- Contract

Note: total number to be calculated on a full-time equivalent

(FTE) basis, total cost to include total salary package

Details of building plans:

- Number of building plans approved 51

- Value of building plans approved R19 million

Note: Figures should be aggregated over year to include

building plan approvals only

Type and number of grants and subsidies received: R (000s)

Upgrading of Lekhalong la Mantsopa 1 R15 million

Street Cleaning and Greening 1 R34 million

Note: total value of specific planning and development grants

actually received during year to be recorded over the five

quarters - Apr to Jun last year, Jul to Sep, Oct to Dec, Jan to

Mar, Apr to Jun this year.
Local Economic An analysis of the local economy undertaken by LED Target not Oct-09
Development learnership and ward committees and CDW's through met

Mantsopa LED investment strategy which included the following

elements:

(a) National Spatial Development Perspective principles;

(b) Provincial, Motheo District and Local Spatial Dev

Framework;

(c) Linked to governance and administration e.g. preferential

procurement to LED and SMME development;

(d) Rigorous SWOT analysis of the economic potential of the

municipality; and

(e) Incorporate areas and aspect of ASGISA and JIPSA

Implementation of the following projects in 2009/2010 and The target | Quarterly

progress (projects milestones) provided to the Mayor through was met

the PMU reports:

(a) Revival of all collapsed projects by training projects

members and through other progressive means.

Submission of LED business plans for funding of which the Target was Sep-09

following are the priority: met

(a) 2010 developments

(b) Modderpoort Development

(c) Mahlatswetsa Bakery

(d) Lesedi woodwork

(e) Manyatseng buy back centre

(f) Tshepanang Milling

(g) Thusanong welding

Beef feedlot to be leased to out to Kgatelopelo Thoung Farmers | Target was Dec-09

Association and progress report to be submitted to the Mayor met

Tourism forum is functional and progress report is submitted to | Target was | Quarterly

the Mayor in this regard. met
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Function:

Community and Social Services

Sub Function:

All inclusive

Overview:

Includes all activities associated with the provision of
community and social services

Delivery of emergency services (fire, rescue and disaster)
Provision of clean, green and healthy environment

Provide environmental Health Services (Consumer Protection)
Development of sports and recreation

Ensure disaster preparedness and management
Conserve the environment

Monitor and ensure environmental health

Manage, maintain and development of sports facilities

Ensure public awareness of disaster preparedness and fire
safety

Implementation of various horticultural and conservation
projects

Integration of services and development of standard by laws
across the municipality

Development of sports and recreation facilities and supporting
major sporting events

Nature and extent of facilities provided: no of no of
facilities: users:

- Library services 5

- Museums and art galleries 0 0

- Other community halls/facilities 6 57 4300

- Cemeteries and crematoriums 9 57 4300

- Child care (including créches etc) 68

- Aged care (including aged homes, home help) 2

- Schools 19

- Sporting facilities (specify) 11

- Parks 10

Note: the facilities figure should agree with the assets register

Number and cost to employer of all personnel associated with R(000s)

each community services function:

- Library services 5

- Museums and art galleries 0

- Other community halls/facilities 6

- Cemeteries and crematoriums 9

- Child care 5 0

- Aged care 4 0

- Schools 28 0

- Sporting facilities 9 0

- Parks total cost

Note: total number to be calculated on full-time equivalent (FTE)

basis, total cost to include total salary package

Total operating cost of community and social services function R10 million

Basic Service Submit the reviewed IDP 2009/2010 including the following IDP | The 13-Jun-10
Delivery statutory sector plan to council for approval: reviewed

Integrated Environmental Management Plan; IDP was

Disaster Management Plan; tabled and

Integrated Spatial Development Plan; approved

Water Service Development Plan; and by council

Performance Management System.
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Function:

Housing

Sub Function:

N/A

Overview:

Includes all activities associated with provision of housing

Allocation of sites

Development of waiting list

Administration of RDP houses project management
Surveying of ervens

Management of Municipal Flats

To provide sustainable human settlement to the communities of
Mantsopa Local Municipality

To provide ervens to identified residents of Mantsopa Local
Municipality as per the developed waiting list

To provide sustainable human settlement to the communities of
Mantsopa Local Municipality

To provide ervens to identified residents of Mantsopa Local
Municipality as per the developed waiting list

Township development of 401 sites in Mahlatswetsa
Township development of 218 site in Dipelaneng
Township development of 422 sites in Platberg
Township development for 135 sites in Thaba Patchoa
Construction of 100 houses in Dipelaneng
Construction of 100 houses in Mahlatswetsa
Construction of 300 in Manyatseng

Number and cost of all personnel associated with provision of R (000s)

municipal housing:

- Professional (Architects/Consultants) CH&PS = 1 1 415 288

- Field (Supervisors/Foremen) HO = 1 1 161 468

- Office (Clerical/Administration) HC = 1 1 148 218

- Non-professional (blue collar, outside workforce) - NONE 0 0

- Temporary 0 0

- Contract 0 0

Note: total number to be calculated on full-time equivalent (FTE)

basis, total cost to include total salary package. Professional

includes project design, Field includes all tradespersons.

Number and total value of housing projects planned and R (000s)

current:

- Current (financial year after year reported on) 500 21million

- Planned (future years) 800 33, 6 million

Note: provide total project and project value as per initial or

revised budget

Total type, number and value of housing provided: R (000s)

Construction of 300 houses in Manyatseng 300 R12,6 million

Construction of 100 houses in Mahlatswetsa 100 R4,2 million

Construction of 100 houses in Dipelaneng 100 R4,2 million

Note: total number and total value of housing provided during

financial year

Total number and value of rent received from municipal owned R (000s)

rental units

Casamia Flats 8 R

Beeton Flats 41

Kolby 12

Total operating cost of housing function R884 021
Basic Service The integrated housing sector plan developed, implemented Target not | Quarterly
Delivery and monitored through the quarterly performance assessment met

reports.

Land audit concluded and implemented in order to meet its Target not | Quarterly

intended objectives met
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Function:

Public Safety

Sub Function:

Police (Traffic)

Overview:

Includes police force and traffic (and parking) control

To deliver traffic law enforcement and crime prevention service
for the entire area of Mantsopa Local Municipality.

Community of Mantsopa have access to effective protective
service to support effective service to support a safe
environment and effective response to unforeseen events that
include:

Traffic Services

Disaster Management

Crime areas

To reduce the ever increasing levels of crime

To minimise the disaster management related incidents

Reduction in the number of accidents

Reduction in number of traffic offences

Readiness of stakeholders to respond in time of
incidents/disaster

Improved responses time to disaster management reaction
Increased in environmental crime prevention initiatives (bush
clearing/street light)

Percentage of crime reduction statistics

Percentage of disaster related incidents

Number and cost to employer of all personnel associated with R (000s)
policing and traffic control:

- Professional (Senior Management) CH&PS =1 1 415 218
- Field (Detectives/Supervisors) Traffic Officer = 1 1 182 763
- Office (Clerical/Administration) wardens = 1 1 81451
- Non-professional (visible police officers on the street) 2 120 232
wardens 2

- Volunteer 0 0

- Temporary 0 0

- Contract 0 0
Note: total number to be calculated on full-time equivalent (FTE)

basis, total cost to include total salary package. Office includes

desk bound police and traffic officers, non-professional includes

aides

Total number of call-outs attended:

- Emergency call-outs 420

- Standard call-outs 320

Note: provide total number registered, based on call

classification at municipality

Average response time to call-outs:

- Emergency call-outs 420

- Standard call-outs 320

Note: provide average by dividing total response time by

number of call-outs

Total number of targeted violations e.qg.: traffic offences:

Speeding 124

Drivers License

Cars without permits

Traffic fines

Note: total value of specific public safety grants actually

received during year to be recorded over the five quarters - Apr

to Jun last year, Jul to Sep, Oct to Dec, Jan to Mar, Apr to Jun

this year.

Total operating cost of police and traffic function 1027 401
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Institutional By laws compiled for each department and submitted to council
Transformation
and development

The target
not met

Nov-09
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Function:

Waste Management

Sub Function:

Solid Waste

Overview:

Includes refuse removal, solid waste disposal and landfill,
street cleaning and recycling

Domestic waste collection: weekly door to door collection
Trade waste collection weekly

Garden waste collection weekly

Solid waste management

Management of solid waste disposal
Collection of illegal dumping sites

To ensure safe and healthy environment

Development of schedule for solid waste sites
Development of integrated solid waste management plan
Purchasing of Bulldozer

Appointment of solid waste managers

Record of refuse removal services beneficiaries

% Households refuse removal service provided per
programme for:

* Households
* Business
« lllegal dumping sites

Number and cost to employer of all personnel associated with R (000s)

refuse removal:

- Professional (Engineers/Consultants) Acting Tech Manager 0 0

=1

- Field (Supervisors/Foremen) Sup =1 8 1 555 090

- Office (Clerical/Administration) none 1 233473

- Non-professional (blue collar, outside workforce) 61 4 557 067

- Temporary 24 411 840

- Contract 0 0

Note: total number to be calculated on full-time equivalent

(FTE) basis, total cost to include total salary package

Number of households receiving regular refuse removal R (000s)

services, and frequency and cost of service:

- Removed by municipality at least once a week 11 500 7 317 180

- Removed by municipality less often 0 0

- Communal refuse dump used 0 0

- Own refuse dump 0

- No rubbish disposal 4

Note: if other intervals of services are available, please provide

details

Total and projected tonnage of all refuse disposed:

- Domestic/Commercial The The
municipality | municipality
currently is the
does not process of
have a developing
weigh a weigh
bridge bride in all

municipal
land fill
sites
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- Garden The The
municipality | municipality
currently is the
does not process of
have a developing
weigh a weigh
bridge bride in all

municipal
land fill
sites

Note: provide the number of tip sites, their total current

capacity and the expected lifespan as at end of reporting

period

Anticipated expansion of refuse removal service: R (000s)

- Domestic/Commercial 2 R8 000 000

- Garden 2

Note: provide total number of households anticipated to benefit

and total additional operating cost per year to the municipality

Free Basic Service Provision:

- Quantity (number of households affected) 4300

- Quantum (value to each household) 2734 800

Note: Provide details of how many households receive the

FBS provision, and the average value it means per household.

Describe in detail the level of Free Basic Services provided.

Total operating cost of solid waste management function R2 997 171
Basic Service Refuse removal (weekly) households removal progamme Weekly Quarterly
Delivery implemented- progress to be included in the departmental refuse

quarterly performance assessment reports. removal
was
conducted
and
progress

report done
ona
quarterly
basis
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Function:

Waste Water Management

Sub Function:

Sewerage etc

Overview:

Includes provision of sewerage services not
including infrastructure and water purification, also
includes toilet facilities

Sewer maintenance, sewerage purification,
removal of septic tank, unblocking of sewer lines
and management of sewer treatment works.

Act as water service authority
Ensure provision of sanitation services to all
residents of Mantsopa

To eradicate sewer backlogs in the municipality
with the purpose of eradicating the remaining
buckets toilet

To ensure that, by 2011 all households on formal
ervens have access to clean potable water
connections

To ensure that all households earnings less than
R1 100 per month receive free basic water
services

Number of households provided with basic
sanitation service

Council Approved WSDP for 2009/10

Reports on 2009/2010 WSDP

Sanitation services needs for the year 2009/10
confirmed (for projects that are implementation
ready)

Km of sewer lines constructed

Effluent sampling programme implemented
Number of WWTW fenced off

Information for awareness programme prepared
per ward

% Leaks repaired timely

Number of public engagement sessions attended
or provided information

Number and cost to employer of all personnel R (000s)
associated with sewerage functions:

- Professional (Engineers/Consultants) 1 416 567
- Field (Supervisors/Foremen) 10 1325 802
- Office (Clerical/Administration) 1 233473
- Non-professional (blue collar, outside workforce) 73 5 966 746
- Temporary 8 223 080
- Contract 0 0
Note: total number to be calculated on full-time

equivalent (FTE) basis, total cost to include total

salary package

Number of households with sewerage services, R (000s)
and type and cost of service:

- Flush toilet (connected to sewerage system) 8870

- Flush toilet (with septic tank) 486

- Chemical toilet 0 0

- Pit latrine with ventilation 0 0

- Pit latrine without ventilation 0 0

- Bucket latrine 2635

- No toilet provision 0 0
Note: if other types of services are available,

please provide details

Anticipated expansion of sewerage: R (000s)
- Flush/chemical toilet 900 20 000 000
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- Pit latrine 0 0

- Bucket latrine 0 0

- No toilet provision 0 0

Note: provide total number of households

anticipated to benefit and total additional operating

cost per year to the municipality

Free Basic Service Provision:

- Quantity (number of households affected) 4300

- Quantum (value to each household) 5211 600

Note: Provide details of how many households

receive the FBS provision, and the average value

it means per household. Describe in detail the

level of Free Basic Services provided.

Total operating cost of sewerage function R (000s)
Basic Service Monitor the implementation of council's bucket PMU submitted Quarterly
Delivery eradication programme in order to meet the quarterly progress

national target for Dec 2010 through the monthly report on

PMU reports and other progressive means implementation of

bucket eradication
project
Implementation of the following projects in The PMU successfully Quarterly

2009/2010 and progress (project milestones)
provided to Mayor through PMU reports:

Water treatment works in Hobhouse

Bucket eradication in Hobhouse (Phase 2)
Bucket eradication in Tweespruit (Phase 2)
Bucket eradication Mahlatswetsa (retention)

implemented the
projects and managed
to spend 100% of
allocated MIG funds
and progress was
submitted through
quarterly performance
reports
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Function:

Road Transport

Sub Function:

Roads

Overview:

Construction and maintenance of roads within the municipality's
jurisdiction

To provide access to all ervens by building properly drained
streets

To ensure continuous maintenance of existing streets

To ensure continuous maintenance of storm water channels

To provide access to all ervens by building properly drained
streets

To ensure continuous maintenance of existing streets

To ensure continuous maintenance of storm water channels

To improve the standard of roads and stormwater drainage in
the municipality
To maintain the existing roads infrastructure

Number of kilometers of roads/main streets
constructed/provided:

Tarred
Gravelled

Number of kilometers repaired

1) Tarred

2) Gravelled

3) Paved

4) Constructed and upgraded

Maintenance of equipment per programme
Number of kilometers of stormwater drainage built along
existing and new roads.

Number and cost to employer of all personnel associated with R (000s)

road maintenance and construction:

- Professional (Engineers/Consultants) 0 0

- Field (Supervisors/Foremen) 8 1282197

- Office (Clerical/Administration) 1 233473

- Non-professional (blue collar, outside workforce) 19 1779 955

- Temporary 6 102 960

- Contract 0 0

Note: total number to be calculated on full-time equivalent (FTE)

basis, total cost to include total salary package

Total number, kilometers and total value of road projects R (000s)

planned and current:

- New bituminized (humber) 0 0

- Existing re-tarred (number) 3.5 km R
8,910,778.88

- New gravel (number) 0 0

- Existing re-sheeted (number) 0 0

Note: if other types of road projects, please provide details

Total kilometers and maintenance cost associated with existing R (000s)

roads provided

- Tar

- Gravel 2.2 km R

143,000.00
Note: if other types of road provided, please provide details
Average frequency and cost of re-tarring, re-sheeting roads R (000s)
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- Tar

- Gravel 3,2km
Note: based on maintenance records
Estimated backlog in number of roads, showing kilometers and R (000s)
capital cost
- Tar 15km R30 million
- Gravel 3,2km R7 million
Note: total number should appear in IDP, and cost in future
budgeted road construction programme
Type and number of grants and subsidies received: R (000s)
<list each grant or subsidy separately> DBSA R5 million
(Loan)
Note: total value of specific road grants actually received during
year to be recorded over the five quarters - Apr to Jun this year,
Jul to Sep, Oct to Dec, Jan to Mar, Apr to Jun this year.
Total operating cost of road construction and maintenance R6 316 366
function
Basic Service Asset register for all infrastructure and municipal property Asset Quarterly
Delivery reviewed quarterly and maintained register
complaint
with GRAP
was
developed
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Function:

Water

Sub Function:

Water Distribution

Overview:

Includes the bulk purchase and distribution of water

Water maintenance,

Water purification,

Water conservation and demand management.

These services extend to include bulk water supply and water
distribution,

But does not take into account for 70% of bulk water supply
which sits within the jurisdiction of Bloem Water in Excelsior.

To act as water service authority in the entire Mantsopa Local
Municipality area of jurisdiction

To ensure that, by 2011 all households on formal ervens have
access to clean potable water service,

To ensure that all households earning less than R1 800 per
month receive free basic services

Number of households supplied with water

Council approved WSDP for 2009/10

Reports on 2009/2010 WSDP

Completed 2009/2010 water related projects

Water meters installed

Number of water treatment works upgraded

Water sampling programme implemented

Number of reservoirs cleaned

Number of reservoirs/WTW fenced off

By-laws for water and sanitation

% Leaks repaired timely

Number of public engagement sessions attended or provided
information

Achievement of blue and green drop requirements
Training provided on water and waste water management

Number and cost to employer of all personnel associated with R (000s)
the water distribution function:

- Professional (Engineers/Consultants) 1 416 567
- Field (Supervisors/Foremen) 10 1325 802
- Office (Clerical/Administration) 1 233473
- Non-professional (blue collar, outside workforce) 26 2704 607
- Temporary 12 205 920
- Contract 0 0
Note: total number to be calculated on full-time equivalent

(FTE) basis, total cost to include total salary package.

Percentage of total water usage per month

July The 0
August municipality

September does not have

October efficient

November metering for

December monthly water

January consumption

February

March

April

May

June

Note: this will therefore highlight percentage of total water stock
used per month
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3 | Total volume and cost of bulk water purchases in kilolitres and R (000s)
rand, by category of consumer
- Category 1 <insert here> The Quotations
- Category 2 <insert here> municipality is to be
Cat 34 Theres the process of sourced
- Lategory s <insert here installing zonal
- Category 4 <insert here> metering
4 | Total volume and receipts for bulk water sales in kilolitres and R (000s)
rand, by category of consumer:
- Category 1 <insert here> (total number of households) The Quotations
- Category 2 <insert here> (total number of households) municipality is to be
- Category 3 <insert here> (total number of households) the process of sourced
gory installing zonal
- Category 4 <insert here> (total number of households) metering
5 | Total year-to-date water losses in kilolitres and rand R (000s)
6 | Number of households with water service, and type and cost of R (000s)
service:
- Piped water inside dwelling 11 500
- Piped water inside yard 11 500
- Piped water on community stand: distance < 200m from 0 0
dwelling
- Piped water on community stand: distance > 200m from 0 0
dwelling
- Borehole 0 0
- Spring 0 0
- Rain-water tank 0 0
Note: if other types of services are available, please provide
details
7 | Number and cost of new connections: R (000s)
<detail total> 0 0
8 | Number and cost of disconnections and reconnections: R (000s)
<detail total> 0 0
9 | Number and total value of water projects planned and current: R (000s)
- Current (financial year after year reported on) 1 In Hobhouse | R10 million
- Planned (future years) Household To be part
connection to of the
218 sites MTEF
Hobhouse
Household
connections to
401 sites in
Excelsior
Household
Connections to
23 sites in
Manyatseng
Households
connections to
158 sites in
Thaba Patchoa
Note: provide total project and project value as per initial or
revised budget
10 | Anticipated expansion of water service: R (000s)
- Piped water inside dwelling 0 0
- Piped water inside yard 800 3000 000
- Piped water on community stand: distance < 200m from 0 0
dwelling
- Piped water on community stand: distance > 200m from 0 0

dwelling
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- Borehole 7 200 000
- Spring 0 0

- Rain-water tank 0 0
Note: provide total number of households anticipated to benefit

and total additional operating cost per year to the municipality

11 | Estimated backlog in number (and cost to provide) water R (000s)
connection:
- Piped water inside dwelling 0 0
- Piped water inside yard 0 0
- Piped water on community stand: distance < 200m from 0 0
dwelling
- Piped water on community stand: distance > 200m from 0 0
dwelling
- Borehole 0 0
- Spring 0 0
- Rain-water tank 0 0
Note: total number should appear in IDP, and cost in future
budgeted capital housing programmes

12 | Free Basic Service Provision:
- Quantity (number of households affected) 11 505
- Quantum (value to each household) R8 973 900
Note: Provide details of how many households receive the FBS
provision, and the average value it means per household.
Describe in detail the level of Free Basic Services provided.

13 | Type and number of grants and subsidies received: R (000s)
Equitable share 1 R53 million
Note: total value of specific water grants actually received
during year to be recorded over the five quarters - Apr to Jun
last year, Jul to Sep, Oct to Dec, Jan to Mar, Apr to Jun this
year.

14 | Total operating cost of water distribution function 20 million
Basic Service Water service development plan 2011-2012 monitoring trough WSDP was Quarterly
Delivery quarterly performance assessment reports developed and

quarterly

performance

assessment

reports

submitted
Monitor the implementation of the Municipal Service Delivery quarterly Quarterly
Agreement with Bloem Water in the rendering of water services | meetings to
in Excelsior through quarterly performance assessment reports | monitor the

implementation
of the Service
Level
Agreement
were held with
Bloem Water
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Function:

Electricity

Sub Function:

Electricity Distribution

Overview:

Includes the bulk purchase and distribution of electricity

The function has been outsourced to CENTLEC by means of
service level agreements.

To provide electricity service to all households of Mantsopa
Maintenance of electricity substations
Installation of households and business connections

To eradicate electricity supply backlog
To provide reliable, and sufficient electricity supply

Shorter turnaround time for repairs

Provide alternative sources of supply where applicable
Strengthen electricity infrastructure

Electricity infrastructure to support free basic electricity in place
Developed maintenance programme

Number of sub-stations maintained/serviced

% of applications for new electricity connections responded to
by providing such connections

% of street lighting challenges attended to per town (existing)

Number and cost to employer of all personnel associated with R (000s)
the electricity distribution function:
- Professional (Engineers/Consultants) 0 0
- Field (Supervisors/Foremen) 2 461 500
- Office (Clerical/Administration) 0 0
- Non-professional (blue collar, outside workforce) 7 586 295
- Temporary 2 17 160
- Contract 0 0
Number of households with electricity access, and type and R (000s)
cost of service:
- Electrified areas 11 500
- Municipal 5
Ladybrand Town, Mauersnek, Tweespruit Town, Davieswiel,
Excelsior Town
- Eskom 6
Manyatseng, Boroa, Mahlatswetsa, Hobhouse Town,
Dipelaneng and Thaba Patchoa
- Alternate energy source
- Gas 0 0
- Paraffin 0 0
- Solar 0 0
- Wood 0 0
- Non electrified 0 0
Note: if other types of services are available, please provide
details
Number and cost of new connections: R (000s)
Number and cost of disconnections and reconnections R (000s)
Number and total value of electrification projects planned and R (000s)
current:
- Current (financial year after year reported on) 0 0
- Planned (future years) DME,
Electricity connection to 422 sites in Platberg 422 CENTLEC
Households connection to 23 sites in Manyatseng 23 and
Electricity connections to 218 sites 218 ESKOM

Note: provide total project and project value as per initial or
revised budget
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Anticipated expansion of electricity service:

R (000s)

Same as above

Note: provide total number of households anticipated to benefit
and total additional operating cost per year to the municipality

Estimated backlog in number (and cost to provide) water
connection:

R (000s)

<detail total>

0

Note: total number should appear in IDP, and cost in future
budgeted capital housing programmes

Free Basic Service Provision:

- Quantity (humber of households affected)

4300

- Quantum (value to each household)

R1 984 020

Note: Provide details of how many households receive the FBS
provision, and the average value it means per household.
Describe in detail the level of Free Basic Services provided.

Type and number of grants and subsidies received:

R (000s)

<list each grant or subsidy separately>

Equitable
Share

<value>

Note: total value of specific electricity grants actually received
during year to be recorded over the five quarters - Apr to Jun
last year, Jul to Sep, Oct to Dec, Jan to Mar, Apr to Jun this
year.

10

Total operating cost of electricity distribution function

R21 million

Basic Service
Delivery

Monitor the implementation of the municipal service delivery
agreements with CENTLEC and ESKOM in the rendering of
electricity services through quarterly performance assessment
reports

Quarterly
meetings to
monitor the
implementation
of the Service
Level
Agreement
were held with
CENTLEC

Quarterly
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Function:

Electricity

Sub Function:

Street Lighting

Reporting Level

Detail

Total

Cost

Overview:

Includes all activities associated with the provision of street
lighting to the community

Provision of sufficient area lighting

Ensure maintenance of existing streets lights and high mast
lights
Installation of additional lighting on indentified areas

Ensure maintenance of existing streets lights and high mast
lights
Installation of additional lighting on indentified areas

Installation of high mast lights in Manyatseng

Number and total operating cost of streetlights servicing
population:

R (000s)

57 4000

606 000

Note: total streetlights should be available from municipal
inventory

Total bulk kilowatt hours consumed for street lighting:

Note: total number of kilowatt hours consumed by all street
lighting for year

Basic Service
Delivery

Monitor the implementation of the municipal service delivery
agreements with CENTLEC and ESKOM in the rendering of
electricity services through quarterly performance assessment
reports

Quarterly
meetings to
monitor the
implementation
of the Service
Level
Agreement
were held with
CENTLEC

Quarterly
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